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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice
facility are also available on the web site:
www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

21 July 2004

Bridle, Shane Anthony, gardening services, of 50 Danbury
Drive, Torbay, Auckland, at 10.36 a.m.

Chand, Raheshwar Rikash, of 42 Semillon Avenue,
Western Heights, Henderson, Auckland, at 10.06 a.m.

Comins, Carol Ann, beneficiary, at 3.00 p.m.

Everitt, Theresa Ann, credit controller, of 129 Bradbury
Road, Howick, Auckland, at 10.02 a.m.

Mallowes, Jared Ian, of 409 Great North Road, Grey Lynn,
Auckland, at 10.22 a.m.

Manning, Andrew Malcolm, self-employed, of 8/11 Don
Croot Street, Kingsland, Auckland, at 10.31 a.m.

Oliver, Roger Lindsay Kline, dentist technician, of
43 Titchmarsh Crescent, Richmond Park, Manukau, at
10.27 a.m.

23 July 2004

Coggins, Thomas Digby, manager, of Warkworth, at
9.00 a.m.

Meyer, John Paul, unemployed, of 22 Walkers Road,
R.D. 7, Longburn, Palmerston North, at 2.51 p.m.
Thompson, Kevin Joseph, farmer, of 703 Peak Road,
R.D. 2, Helensville, Auckland, at 10.08 a.m.

Watson, Kelly Marree, mother, of 24 Otuhiwai Crescent,
Tikipunga, Whangarei, at 10.15 a.m.

26 July 2004

Dickin, Wade Lawrence, unemployed, of 232 Kilmore
Street, Christchurch, at 1.55 p.m.

Gallagher, Paul Cornelius, interior decorator, of 202
Rangiora Road, Reikorangi, Waikanae, at 12.55 p.m.
Heads, Kevin Bryan and Heads, Bridget Ruth, caregiver,
both of 15 Corinna Street, Tauranga, at 9.00 a.m.

Jellie, David John, unemployed, of 20 Furlong Crescent,
Churton Park, Wellington, at 11.45 a.m.

Kilpatrick, David Stuart, ACC beneficiary, of Te Awamutu,
at 1.12 p.m.

Millar, Laura Patricia, cleaner, of 28A Bass Road, Albany,
Auckland, at 2.14 p.m.

Morehu, Virginia Jan Whareraima, train examiner, of
10 Kimberley Way, Khandallah, Wellington, at 11.15 a.m.
Pullan, John Eric, solo father, of 21 Meadow Street,
Papanui, Christchurch, at 12.55 p.m.

Suddens, Jackie Marie (also known as Arrandale, Jackie
Marie), mother, of 43 Usk Street, Timaru, at 11.45 a.m.
Tatolu, Utakehe Nasa, cafe assistant, of 1/117 Panama
Road, Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 11.55 a.m.

27 July 2004

Bickerstaff, Heidi Sheree, homemaker, of 19 Constitution
Avenue, Milton, at 11.52 a.m.

Brem, Madeleine Jane, of 41B Springfield Road, Western
Springs, Auckland, at 10.05 a.m.

Foster, Adrian Clarence, builder, of 126 South Belt,
Masterton, at 10.00 a.m.

Friis, Brett Patrick, of 17 Orion Street, Auckland, at
1.10 p.m.

Jewell, Craig Edward, beneficiary, of 72 Tilford Street,
Linwood, Christchurch, at 12.25 p.m.

Newman, Rita Rungi, housewife, of 31 Croall Crescent,
Hamilton, at 11.30 a.m.

Sadler, Terangi Lane, builder, of 48 Turanga Road,
Waiatarua, Henderson, Waitakere, at 11.35 a.m.

Welson, Christopher Conrad, student, of 35A Beaumont
Crescent, Frankleigh Park, New Plymouth, at 9.10 a.m.

28 July 2004

Croasdale, Levanne Petrice, caregiver, of 79 Otawhero
Road, Otorohanga, Waikato, at 2.15 p.m.

Dunnett, Simon John, sheet metal fabricator, of 54 Hilary
Street, Pinehill, Dunedin, at 10.51 a.m.

Ewen, Scott Peter, storeman, of 38 Kippenberger Street,
Masterton, at 12.20 p.m.

James, Christopher Mark, apprentice carpenter, of 624
Worcester Street, Christchurch, at 1.20 p.m.
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Kidd, Christine Maree (also known as Gibson, Christine
Maree and Symons, Christine Maree), beneficiary, at
11.28 a.m.

Mason, Dennis Michael John, beneficiary, of 16-2
Waimana Road, Takanini, Auckland, at 11.15 a.m.

Mercer, Gavin James, driver, of 6 Johnston Street,
Leeston, at 1.10 p.m.

Noanoa, Hineawa, mother, of 5 Dewsbury Grove,
Wainuiomata, Wellington, at 11.30 a.m.

Ross, Melissa Jane, beneficiary, of 3/42 Polstead Road,
Stoke, Nelson, at 11.00 a.m.

Stenning, Akeroa Louise, beneficiary, of 21 McDonald
Street, Ashburton, at 9.00 a.m.

Tepu, Erena Rihi (also known as Te Aho, Erena Rihi),
solo mother, of SA Saint Anne Place, Nelson, at 11.20 a.m.
Wolland, Daryl Joseph, printer, and Wolland, Cherie
Barbara, student, both of 5 Wilson Road, Hunterville, at
2.41 p.m.

29 July 2004

Anderson, Peter Michael, beneficiary, of 132A Riddell
Road, Glendowie, Auckland, at 3.31 p.m.

Bacani, Froilan Fernando, unemployed, of 4/164 Rathgar
Road, Henderson, Auckland, at 12.30 p.m.

Baxter, Craig James, support analyst, of 5/28 William Bond
Street, Devonport, Auckland, at 12.52 p.m.

Bell, Rene, labourer, of 29 Esperance Street, Shirley,
Christchurch, at 3.25 p.m.

Bell, Robert James, unemployed, of 50 Leaver Terrace,
North Beach, Christchurch, at 12.55 p.m.

Bell, Summer Alexandra, student, of 16 Chaucer Road,
Napier, at 1.10 p.m.

Chambers, Thelma, beneficiary, of 31 Cleghorn Street,
Redwood, Blenheim, at 12.10 p.m.

Ellia, Glen Teokotai, unemployed, of 4 Glen Road, Dunedin,
at 12.01 p.m.

Flynn, Rachael Emily, mother, of 912 Te Pirita Road,
Hororata, R.D. 2, Darfield, at 10.10 a.m.

Hammond, Miriam Gwendolyn, beneficiary, of 5 Meldrum
Place, Bishopdale, Christchurch, at 9.10 a.m.
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Huata, Eddie Lionel, horticulture worker, of Maraekakaho,
R.D. 4, Hastings, at 10.12 a.m.

Mattock, Steven Royce, truck driver, of 212 Radnor Road,
R.D. 24, Stratford, at 11.30 a.m.

Monteath, Michele (also known as Monteath-Bell,
Michele), salesperson, of 50 Leaver Terrace, North Beach,
Christchurch, at 12.55 p.m.

Morris, Phillip Mark, concrete worker, of 74 Geddis
Avenue, Napier, at 10.15 a.m.

Mudgway, Allan Trevor, farm manager, of 984 Normanby
Road, R.D. 28, Manaia, at 11.45 a.m.

Pootinun, Surasak, manager, and Pootinun, Manthana,
homemaker, both of 10 San Bernadino Drive, Henderson,
Waitakere City, Auckland, at 12.11 p.m.

Pratt, Diane Lorna, beneficiary, of 12 Jellicoe Street,
Whangarei, at 9.15 a.m.

Savali, Jepson, training consultant, and Savali, Fiona
Marie, homemaker, both of 90 Tui Road, Papatoectoe,
Auckland, at 9.47 a.m.

Schade, Charles John, photocopyist, of 33 McKinney
Road, Warkworth, Auckland, at 1.32 p.m.

Stewart, Raymond William, computer operator, of 20 Pine
Avenue, Otumoetai, Tauranga, at 12.25 p.m.

Taitapanui, Rosiland, solo mother, of 5B Kilkee Terrace,
Flaxmere, Hastings, at 11.15 a.m.

30 July 2004

Anderton, Anita Yvonne, factory worker, of 13 Ross Street,
Mosgiel, at 10.57 a.m.

Hooper, Garry Bernard William, labourer, of Cambridge,
at9.15 a.m.

Pivac, Alfred Walter, retired, of 2/9 Brandon Road, Glen
Eden, Waitakere, Auckland, at 11.37 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,

Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba5110

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Glenmorgan Farm Limited and Tuscany Farms
Limited (both in receivership) (“the companies™)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, of

PricewaterhouseCoopers, were appointed jointly and

severally as receivers of the companies on the 23rd day of

July 2004, under the terms of security agreements dated the

17th day of November 1999 and the 10th day of September

2002 respectively.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the companies’
undertakings, property and assets.

The Receivers’ Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers,
Level Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay
Street (Private Bag 92-162), Auckland.

Dated this 28th day of July 2004.
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Receiver.

ar5062

Pakiri Farms Trust Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)

Notice of Resignation of Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 11 (4) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Company No.: 1063430

I, Anthony John McCullagh, chartered accountant of Horwath
Corporate (Auckland) Limited, hereby give notice that on the
2nd day of August 2004, I resigned as receiver and manager
of Pakiri Farms Trust Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation) (“the company”), as appointed under the
registered deed of debenture dated the 20th day of October
2000 issued by the company to Dimitiade Investments
Limited and subsequently assigned to Fosmar Limited.

ANTHONY JOHN McCULLAGH.

Presented by: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited,
P.O. Box 3678, Auckland 1015.

ar5147
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

22 July 2004

Green Pastures Christian Trust (in liquidation) at
11.16 am.

29 July 2004

Kahungunu Horticulture Limited (in liquidation) at
10.25 a.m.

Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
al5104

Holding Company 48 Limited (in liquidation)
(formerly Performance Brokers Limited)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 23rd day of
July 2004 at 10.12 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Brendon James Gibson and Stephanie Beth
Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in accordance with
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

B. J. GIBSON and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.

al5013

liquidators of the above-named company at a meeting of
creditors held on the 22nd day of July 2004 at 10.40 a.m.
They replaced Laurence George Chilcott and Peter Charles
Chatfield, who were appointed joint and several liquidators
of the above-named company on the 9th day of July 2004 by
special resolution of the shareholders.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Virginia Dunlop.

al5012

Axis 2000 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 22nd day of July
2004 at 11.19a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

G. R. GRAHAM and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al5011

Kingsbourne Investment Services Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 22nd day of
July 2004 at 11.24 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Brendon James Gibson and Stephanie Beth
Jeffreys joint and several liquidators in accordance with
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

B. J. GIBSON and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.

al5010

Apollo Office Park Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that Grant Robert Graham and
Stephanie Beth Jeffreys were appointed as replacement

Craigie-Lea Estates Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 30th day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Craigie-Lea Estates
Limited be liquidated and that Gordon L. Hansen, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of July 2004
at 9.30 a.m.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Goldsmith Fox PKF, P.O. Box
13-141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile:
(03) 366 0265.

Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.

There are no recorded creditors, other than shareholders.
al5117
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Rotary Club of Manukau Incorporated
(in liquidation) (“the club”)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 29th day of June 2004, it was resolved by the
members of the club that John Alexander Delugar, solicitor
of Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the club with effect
from the 10th day of July 2004 at 9.00 a.m.

Creditors and members of the club may direct inquiries to
the liquidator during normal business hours at the address
and contact numbers below.

Dated this 26th day of July 2004.

J. A. DELUGAR, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of Brookfields, 3 Osterley
Way, Manukau City. Telephone: (09) 262 2145. Facsimile:
(09) 262 3875.

Note: The club is solvent and the liquidation is a members’

voluntary liquidation.
al5023
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Westminster Flats Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company™)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 20th day of July 2004, it was resolved by the
shareholders of the company that John Alexander Delugar,
solicitor of Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company
with effect from the 20th day of July 2004 at 9.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct
inquiries to the liquidator during normal business hours at
the address and contact numbers below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2004.

J. A. DELUGAR, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of Brookfields, 3 Osterley
Way, Manukau City. Telephone: (09) 262 2145. Facsimile:
(09) 262 3875.

Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result

of shareholders’ voluntary liquidation.
al5039
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Paramount Apartments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Paramount Apartments Limited (in liquidation) on the
20th day of July 2004 at 11.10 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Paramount Apartments
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 20th day of August 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 26th day of July 2004.

L.J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al4990

Gene Davy Tyres Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Gene Davy Tyres Limited (in liquidation) on the 21st day
of July 2004 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Gene Davy Tyres
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 23rd day of August 2004, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 21st day of July 2004.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal
Business Hours, Inquiries and Proxies May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

al4907

Associated Grain Dryers Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 22nd day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Associated Grain Dryers
Limited be liquidated and that Myles Richard Girvan, of
Geenty Walsh & Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants,
Hastings, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2004 at
9.30 a.m.

We advise that this is the liquidation of a solvent company,
and a directors’ resolution and certificate of solvency have
been filed with the Registrar under section 243 (8) of
the Act.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

MYLES RICHARD GIRVAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Geenty Walsh & Partners Limited, 201B
Warren Street North, Hastings. Postal Address: P.O. Box 375,
Hastings. Telephone: (06) 878 6079. Facsimile: (06) 878 5143.
Email: myles@geentywalsh.co.nz.

al5054

Osmosis Holdings Limited (in liquidation) (formerly
Premier Holdings (Auckland) Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 23rd day of July 2004 at
1.00 p.m., appointed Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham
Sargison, chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 26th day of August
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or be excluded from the benefit of any



2350

distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator.

Inquiries  to: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098. Email: gsrea@gerryrea.co.nz

al4819
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Solo Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 26th day of July 2004
at 3.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of
shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Solo Investments Limited be liquidated and
that John Francis Peacocke, chartered accountant of
Auckland, be appointed liquidator for this purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator has fixed the 27th
day of August 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the above-named company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and telephone
number stated below.

SIMON PEACOCKE, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: BDO Spicers, P.O. Box 2219,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 2950.

Attention: Simon Peacocke.
al5061
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Richard Tristan Dean, chartered accountant of Albany, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 23rd day of July 2004 at
2.00 p.m.

Dated this 27th day of July 2004.
J.R. T. DEAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Hayes Knight (NZ) Limited, Chartered
Accountants, 100 Bush Road, Albany.
Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company and the

directors have signed a solvency certificate.
al4911

Universal Security Products Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 26th day of July 2004
at 3.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of
shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Universal Security Products Limited be
liquidated and that Robert John Knox, chartered accountant
of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for this purpose.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is also given that the liquidator has fixed the 27th
day of August 2004, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the above-named company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and telephone
number stated below.

ROBERT J. KNOX, Liquidator.

The Contact Address is: BDO Spicers, P.O. Box 2219,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 379 2950.

Attention: Robert J. Knox.
al5042

North Eastern Construction & Engineering Co
Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 23rd day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that North Eastern Construction
& Engineering Co Limited be liquidated and that Joseph

Aribu Management Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (b) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: AK 1062373

On the 31st day of May 2004, Raymond Gordon Burgess,
insolvency practitioner of Auckland, was appointed as
liquidator of Aribu Management Limited (in liquidation).
Notice is hereby given that on the 23rd day of July 2004,
Raymond Gordon Burgess resigned from the office of
liquidator by appointing John Trevor Whittfield and Stephen
Mark Lawrence jointly and severally as his successors.
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD and STEPHEN M. LAWRENCE,
Liquidators.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Peri Finnigan. Telephone: (09) 303 9519.

al5041

Waterhouse Boatbuilding & Restoration Services
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 28th day of July 2004 at
12.05 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Graeme
George McDonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 3rd day of September
2004, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 28 July 2004.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Tracey Darvill. Telephone: (09) 306 3344.

al5123

M.H. Graphics Supplies Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were appointed
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liquidators of the above-named company by special resolution
of the shareholders on the 29th day of July 2004 at 1.00 p.m.
The liquidators fix the 30th day of August 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

ANGELA McSWEENEY, Liquidator.

Inquiries May be Directed During Normal Business Hours
to: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

al5082

McLew Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were appointed
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the
High Court on the 26th day of July 2004 at 10.15 a.m.

The liquidators fix the 27th day of August 2004, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

MIKE TINKLER, Liquidator.

Inquiries May be Directed During Normal Business Hours
to: Crichton Horne & Associates, Old Library Chambers,
109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7929.

al5014
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The Clearance House (2001) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of The Clearance House (2001)
Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 29th day of July 2004 at

9.00 am., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 29th day of July 2004.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 29th day of July 2004.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, Insolvency

Practitioners, P.O. Box 1505, Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone:

(04) 297 0546. Facsimile: (04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Nadine Williams.
al5068

PCXChange Hastings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of PCXChange Hastings
Limited:

Notice is hereby given that on the 29th day of July 2004

at 12.40 p.m., Grant Bruce Reynolds and Gilbert Dale

Chapman were appointed as joint and several liquidators.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated at East Tamaki this 2nd day of August 2004.

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS.

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile:
(09) 577 0243.

al5140

The Enlightened Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

I, John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier,
hereby give notice that by resolution of the shareholders of
the company, pursuant to section 241 (2)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, on the 1st day of August 2004, I was
appointed liquidator.

Pursuant to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, creditors
are invited to file proofs of debt in the liquidation.

Proofs are to be received by the liquidator no later than the
26th day of August 2004, as failure to prove by that date
may lead to late claims being excluded from any
distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gladstone Chambers, 50 Tennyson
Street (P.O. Box 1022), Napier. Telephone/Facsimile:
(06) 835 6280 (business hours). Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz

al5136

Rotorua Chilled Couriers (2002) Limited
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 22nd day of July 2004 it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Rotorua Chilled Couriers (2002) Limited
be liquidated and that Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of
McKenzie & Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants,
Palmerston North, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of July 2004
at 2.00 p.m.

The liquidator has fixed Friday, the 3rd day of September
2004, as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of
that distribution and may not object to that distribution.

Any inquiries may be directed to the liquidator during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.
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RODERICK THOMAS McKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

al5016
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S. WEDLOCK, Liquidator.
Addpress of Liquidator: P.O. Box 504, Christchurch.

al5090

Queenstown Auto Centre Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy John Dunn and
Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson
Higgs & Co, were appointed liquidators of Queenstown
Auto Centre Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of July 2004 at
5.00 p.m.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Patricia Best at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, on telephone (03) 477 9923.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
2nd day of September 2004, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to

establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 28th day of July 2004.

TIMOTHY JOHN DUNN and STEPHEN ALAN DUNBAR,
Liquidators.

Address for Service: Polson Higgs & Co, P.O. Box 5346,
Dunedin.
al5095

Spencer Drilling Services Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 26th day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Spencer Drilling Services Limited be
liquidated and that James Gregory Eden, chartered
accountant of New Plymouth, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of July 2004.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

JAMES GREGORY EDEN, Liquidator.
Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited,

P.O. Box 146, New Plymouth. Telephone: (06) 758 0956.
Facsimile: (06) 757 5081.

al5083

Left Brain Productions Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of July 2004, it
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Left
Brain Productions Limited be liquidated and that John Robert
Marshall Rowe, of Gilligan Rowe & Associates Limited,
Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 27th day of July 2004.

Members and creditors should make inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the contact details below.
JOHN ROWE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 522 7955. Facsimile: (09) 522 7970. Email:
johnr@gra.co.nz

al5033

Camjen Holdings Limited, Examination Services
Limited and Nodaan Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 23rd day of July 2004, Raymond Gordon Burgess
was appointed liquidator of the above-named companies.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 26th day of
August 2004, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named companies are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.

al4956

Sawyers Finance Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1523472

On the 29th day of July 2004, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Sawyers Finance Limited (in liquidation)
be voluntarily wound up and that Sharon Wedlock, of
Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the purpose
of such winding up.

Dated this 29th day of July 2004.

SCIL Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that on the 26th day of July 2004, Lance
David Morrison, chartered accountant of Palmerston North,
was appointed liquidator by special resolution of the
members of the company.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of July 2004 at
10.00 a.m.

Dated this 26th day of July 2004.
L. D. MORRISON, Liquidator.

The Liquidator’s Address is: Fifth Floor, AXA Building,
corner of The Square and Fitzherbert Avenue (P.O. Box
850), Palmerston North. Telephone: (06) 353 6901.
Facsimile: (06) 356 8901.

Note: As at the date of appointment, the company is able to
pay its debts.

al5024
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REMOVALS

Light Steel Framing Limited, TE Construction
Limited, Fridge Express Limited and Footwear
CMT Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the
matter of Light Steel Limited, TE Construction
Limited, Fridge Express Limited and Footwear
CMT Limited (all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 27th day
of August 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of July 2004.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds4905

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 27th day
of August 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of July 2004.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5126

Mickstar Developers Limited, Mission Campus and
R & A Dixon Motors Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Mickstar Developers Limited, Mission Campus and
R & A Dixon Limited (all in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 27th day
of August 2004.

Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of July 2004.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds4906

D. W. Baxter Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e),
on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have
been completed and the liquidator has sent to the
Registrar the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 31st day
of August 2004.

Dated at Ashburton this 26th day of July 2004.
R. S. GIBSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Registered Office of Company:
Gabites, Sinclair & Partners, Chartered Accountants,
100 Burnett Street (P.O. Box 424), Ashburton.

ds5006

Metalspraying New Zealand Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Metalspraying New Zealand Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

B.O.P. Freight Distribution Limited, Castle
Coatings Limited and Rubber Technologies
(NZ) Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register of Companies, B.O.P. Freight
Distribution Limited (in liquidation), Castle Coatings
Limited (in liquidation) and Rubber Technologies
(NZ) Limited (in liquidation), which have their registered
office at Level Five, Beattie Rickman Centre, corner of
Bryce and Anglesea Streets, Hamilton, by request, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
grounds that the liquidations have been completed and
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act,
namely the liquidator’s final report and accounts, have been
sent to the Registrar of Companies.

The date by which any objection to the removals, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
20 working days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 27th day of July 2004.
DAVID BLANCHETT, Liquidator.

ds5019
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Rahiri Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, lJeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Rahiri Investments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 27th day of August 2004.
Dated this 26th day of July 2004.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5015
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McKenzie Country Inn Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Bruce Donald Gemmell and William Guy Black,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the above-named
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 27th day of August 2004.

Dated this 27th day of July 2004.
B. D. GEMMELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: KPMG, KPMG at Cranmer, 34-36
Cranmer Square (P.O. Box 274), Christchurch.

ds5007

Daymond Logging Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of
Hamilton, liquidator of Daymond Logging Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 27th day of August 2004.

Dated this 28th day of July 2004.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Addpress for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: R. Anema.
ds5051

The Manukau Health Trust Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the New Zealand Register

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to remove the
above-named company from the New Zealand Register, in
accordance with section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993, on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies by not more than 20 working days after the
date of publication of this notice.

K. JAFFE, Simpson Grierson, Solicitors for The Manukau

Health Trust Limited.
ds5137

HKD Seafood Restaurant Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: AK. 79891

Notice is hereby given that Joseph Sau Hung Wong, a
director of the above-named company, proposes to apply to
the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

YIU TONG NG.

ds5135

Designicom New Zealand Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report
for the above-named company has been delivered to the
Registrar and that it is now intended to remove the company
from the Companies Register under section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, pursuant to
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered
to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this
notice.

Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of July 2004.
MICHAEL STRINGER.

Address for Service: Stringer CFT Consultants Limited,
Liquidator, P.O. Box 12-012, Christchurch.

ds5130

M A H Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Lewis St John Pedler, liquidator of M A H
Enterprises Limited, whose registered office is situated at
the offices of Gardiner Reaney Limited, Maritime Building,
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3 Byron Street, Napier, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
sections 318 (1) (e) and 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 27th day of August 2004.

Dated this 26th day of July 2004.

G. L. PEDLER, Liquidator.

ds5021

Tergrae Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: First Floor, 184 Papanui Road,
Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) of

the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the

above-named company from the Register on the grounds

that the liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in

section 257 (1) of the Companies Act to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 31st day of August 2004.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
M. C. WELSFORD, Liquidator.

ds5132

Shinco Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of the Registered Office: Care of 26 Voelas Road,
Lyttelton.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)

of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing

the above-named company from the Register on the grounds

that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the

liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act

1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the

Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not

less than 20 working days after the date of this notice.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

ds5122
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Tutukaka Estates Limited

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Sections 318 and 320 of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”)

Notice is given that it is intended to remove Tutukaka
Estates Limited, whose registered office is at Level Four,
52 Symonds Street, Auckland, from the Companies Register
by request, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Act, on
the grounds that it has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless the Registrar receives written objection within
20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of August 2004.

MUKESH KUMAR PARSHOTTAM, Applicant.

ds5138

Parametric Technology New Zealand Limited

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Sections 318 and 320 of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”)

Notice is given that it is intended to remove Parametric
Technology New Zealand Limited, whose registered office
is at Twenty-fourth Floor, 125 Queen Street, Auckland,
from the Companies Register by request, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) (i) of the Act, on the grounds that it has ceased to
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless the Registrar receives written objection within
20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 5th day of August 2004.
Mukesh Kumar Parshottam, for:
OSWIN GRIFFITHS DFK LIMITED, Applicant.

ds5139

Z Roclin International Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Lin Zhu, hereby give notice that I intend to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland for the removal of
the above-named company, having its registered office at
1-11 Edison Place, Kohimarama, on the grounds specified
under section 318 (1) (b) (ii) of the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar
within 20 working days of the date of this notice, this
company will be removed from the Register.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

LIN ZHU, Shareholder.

ds5145

I C Catering Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 2nd day of September 2004.

Dated this 2nd day of August 2004.

KEIRAN ANNE HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5115

Croesus Properties Limited (“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that an application to remove the
company from the Register will be made to the Registrar of
Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies
Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that it has ceased to
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carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Act, to the removal
of the company from the Register must be delivered to the
Registrar not later than the 6th day of September 2004.
Dated this 30th day of July 2004.

ROBERT JOHN CUTHBERTSON, Director.

ds5103
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Wilson & Sons Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993,
for the removal of Wilson & Sons Limited, whose registered
office is situated at care of Grant Thornton Whangarei
Limited, Level One, 35 Robert Street, Whangarei, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice is also given that unless written objection to the
removal of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 1st day of
September 2004, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

Dated at Whangarei this 30th day of July 2004.

Signed by the applicant:

MARK ANDREW WILSON.

ds5099
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The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 29th day of July 2004.

M. R. CANDY, Applicant.

ds5058

Puketihi Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Sections 318 (1) (e) and 320 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993

Public notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, application is being
made for the Registrar of Companies to remove Puketihi
Farm Limited (in liquidation) from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day
of August 2004, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Palmerston North this 23rd day of July 2004.

IAN GORDON STUART DONALD, Liquidator.

ds5053

Northern Nemesis Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 562322

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Northern Nemesis Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Second Floor, 3 Hunt Street,
Whangarei, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 3rd day of
September 2004 (being a day not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
S. K. BENNETT, Applicant.

ds5121

C & C Securities Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Milton Reed Candy, a
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

Hidden Island Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1324562

Address of Registered Olffice: 38 McChesney Road,
Queenstown.

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the
Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be made
to the District Registrar of Companies at Dunedin to remove
the company from the Register.

The grounds for the removal are that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar, under
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, within 20 working
days of the date of this notice, the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated this 8th day of July 2004.

DENISE PRICHARD, Director.

ds5044

Manned Cherrypicker Hire Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Manned Cherrypicker
Hire Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is
situated at 3 Basque Road, Eden Terrace, Auckland, hereby
give notice that I intend to request the Registrar of
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Companies to remove the company from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993.
The request will be made on the grounds that the company
ceased to carry on its business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to
the Registrar is the 31st day of August 2004.

Dated this 29th day of July 2004.
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator.

ds5073
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creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
OLIVINE (NZ) LIMITED, Shareholder.

ds5091

NZVIF (I0M) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter J. M. Taylor, a director
authorised by the board of the above-named company,
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies
Act 1993, for the removal of the company from the Register.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with the company’s constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
PETER J. M. TAYLOR, Director, NZVIF (IOM) Limited.

ds5064

Karara Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal of the company, under section
321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the
Registrar by the 31st day of August 2004.

Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of July 2004.

F.J. SAUER, Liquidator.

ds5080

Roto-Rooter Limited (“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that Burtlea Nominees Limited, the
sole shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to
apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
BURTLEA NOMINEES LIMITED, Shareholder.

ds5092

Dive Services Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the sharecholders of the
above-named company propose to apply to the Registrar
of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1)(d) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register of
the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
SHAREHOLDERS, Dive Services Limited.

ds5074

Mood Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Olivine (NZ) Limited, a
shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known

324 Rangitikei Street Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Wellington, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of 324 Rangitikei
Street Limited, whose registered office is situated at
220 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, from the
Companies Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 31st day of August, the Registrar may
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Palmerston North this 27th day of July 2004.

GERALD P. HADDON, Accountant and Business Advisor,
Palmerston North.
ds5049
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Commercial Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Wellington, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of Commercial
Investments Limited, whose registered office is situated at
220 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, from the
Companies Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 31st day of August, the Registrar may
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Palmerston North this 27th day of July 2004.

GERALD P. HADDON, Accountant and Business Advisor,

Palmerston North.
ds5047
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The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 30th day of July 2004.

Signed by:

MERYVN FRANCIS SANDRI, Chairman of Directors, and
ANTHONY G. CARTWRIGHT, Director.

ds5003

Wellesborne Investments Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Wellington, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of Wellesborne
Investments Limited, whose registered office is situated at
220 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, from the
Companies Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 31st day of August, the Registrar may
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Palmerston North this 27th day of July 2004.

GERALD P. HADDON, Accountant and Business Advisor,

Palmerston North.
ds5048

Kingmoy Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of
the Companies Act 1993, 1 will apply to the Registrar
of Companies at Wellington for the removal of Kingmoy
Limited, whose registered office is situated at KPMG
Centre, 135 Victoria Street, Wellington, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full
its liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed its
surplus assets in accordance with the Companies Act 1993.
Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 3rd day of September 2004, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 27th day of July 2004.

DAN CHAN, Shareholder.

ds5036

Gresdem Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the board of directors of the
above-named company proposes to apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (ii)
of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the
Register of the company.

Seatech 2000 Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that she
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Seatech 2000 Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 222 High Street, Motueka,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 31st day of August
2004 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

Dated at Motueka this 29th day of July 2004.

JANET L. GRIGOR, Director.

ds5059

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

AMP General Insurance Limited

Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business
in New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that AMP General Insurance Limited
intends to cease to carry on business in New Zealand and

will, not earlier than three months after giving this notice,
give notice to the Registrar of Companies stating the date on
which it will cease to carry on business in New Zealand.
Dated this 21st day of July 2004.

PAUL D. LEAMING, Director.

cb5060




5 AUGUST 2004

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

2359

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1367

Take notice that on the 7th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Automan (2001) Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

This application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is Diana Ward-Pickering, whose address for
service is at the offices of Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Level
Three, Gibson Sheat Centre, 1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt.
Documents may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,
Private Bag 31-905, Lower Hutt; or
(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for
direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, D.X. R.P. 42-008,
Lower Hutt; or
(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 569 1571.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or plaintiff’s solicitor.
EDWARD MICHAEL SOMERS COX, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw5191

The plaintiff is Warehouse Kitchen Depot Limited
(in liquidation), whose address for service is at the offices of
Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

GREG BLANCHARD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5153

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-2801
Take notice that on the 1st day of June 2004, an application
for putting Formula Products Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 12th day of August 2004 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Redox Chemicals Proprietary Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Papprill
Hadfield & Aldous, Solicitors, 79-83 Hereford Street
(P.O. Box 376), Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JEFFERY J. MCcCALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5111

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1458

Take notice that on Friday, the 16th day of July 2004, an
application for putting Gaen Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Brother International (NZ) Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cavell Leitch
Pringle & Boyle, Solicitors, Level Fifteen, Clarendon
Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace
(P.O. Box 799), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 9940.
Facsimile: (03) 379 2408.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
OWEN GODFREY PAULSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5109

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-2918

Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2004, an application
for putting J & T Contractors Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 19th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 2nd day of July 2004, an application
for putting New Zealand Shanghai Trade Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 12th day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Comptroller of Customs, whose
address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey
on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5098

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-3051

Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2004, an application
for putting Level Twenty Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Sharon Tainui on telephone (09) 262 9052).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.
S. S. TAINUI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5107
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-3052
Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2004, an application
for putting Tasman Pacific Residential Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August 2004
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Sharon Tainui on telephone (09) 262 9052).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.

S. S. TAINUI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5105
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liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Sharon Tainui on telephone (09) 262 9052).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.

S. S. TAINUI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5097

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2004-404-3327

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2004, an application
for putting Long Distance Thirteen Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Sharon Tainui on telephone (09) 262 9052).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.
S. S. TAINUI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5100

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-404-3353

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2004, an application
for putting Hamilton Investments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of August 2004
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Sharon Tainui on telephone (09) 262 9052).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff.

S. S. TAINUI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5106

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2004-404-3335

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2004, an
application for putting Ireland Equities Limited into

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2004-463-409

Take notice that on the 23rd day of June 2004, an application
for putting into liquidation Mick Huriwaka Contractors
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Wednesday, the 18th day of August 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application, must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5101
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2004-470-508

Take notice that on the 2nd day of July 2004, an application
for putting into liquidation Transform Truck Painters
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Wednesday, the 18th day of August 2004
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5124
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4897

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1373

Take notice that on the 8th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Cafe India (Allen Street) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8137. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5128

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1376

Take notice that on the 8th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Sector 14 Productions Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8137. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5127

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1374
Take notice that on the 8th day of July 2004, an application

for putting Cafe India Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8137. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2004-485-1190

Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2004, an
application for putting A-D Powers Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8136. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RICHARD JOHN CLOUGH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5045

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 983/04

Take notice that on the 14th day of May 2004, an
application for putting El-Arish Enterprises Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 16th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5131
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV 1385/04

Take notice that on the 6th day of July 2004, an application
for putting Shalor Holdings Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

5 AUGUST 2004

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 30th day of August 2004 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5108

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Certificate of Special Partnership

In the High Court of New Zealand, Christchurch Registry

In the matter of Part II of the Partnership Act 1908, and in
the matter of New Zealand Gaming Expo Limited and
Company:

It is hereby certified, pursuant to section 51 of the

Partnership Act 1908, that:

1. The name of the special partnership is New Zealand
Gaming Expo Limited and Company.

2. The names, addresses, occupations and capital
contributions of the General Partner and Special
Partners are as set forth in the Schedule.

3. The objects of the partnership are:

(a) to establish and carry on in Christchurch and
elsewhere business as conference administrators,
and to undertake and carry out all other things
which, in the opinion of the General Partner and
the Special Partners, may be conveniently or
profitably undertaken by the partnership, whether
or not such things shall be similar in nature to the
above object (“the partnership business”);

(b) to purchase, lease, take on hire or by any other
means acquire any real or personal property, any
rights, licences, privileges or easements which the
partnership may think necessary or convenient for
the purposes of the partnership business; and

(c) to manage, maintain, develop, exchange, mortgage,
lease, sell or otherwise deal with or dispose of all
or any part of the property and rights of the
partnership.

4. The principal place from which the partnership
business will be conducted is the registered office of
the General Partner.

5. The partnership shall commence upon registration

of this certificate pursuant to section 54 of the
Partnership Act 1908 and, subject to the provisions in

the deed of partnership relating to earlier dissolution,
shall terminate upon the expiry of seven years from
the date of registration of this certificate.

Schedule
General Partner

Capital
Name and Address Contribution
New Zealand Gaming Expo Limited, $Nil

having its registered office at Level
Sixteen, 142 Lambton Quay (P.O. Box
11-749), Wellington.

Execution:

ROGER KNOWLES PARTON and ROSS EDWARD
FERRAR, Directors, New Zealand Gaming Expo Limited.

Acknowledged Before Me:
P. E. HERBERT, J.p., Chief Executive, Wellington.

Special Partners

Capital
Name COI’lll”ibLll?l‘iOH
Clubs New Zealand Inc $5.00
Execution:
ROGER KNOWLES PARTON.
Special Partners (continued)

Capital
Name Contriblftion
Australian Gaming Machine Manufacturers $5.00

Association

Execution:
ROSS EDWARD FERRAR.
Acknowledged Before Me:

P. E. HERBERT, J.p., Chief Executive, Wellington.

pn5065

OTHER

Standish & Preece (1987) Limited and Standish & Preece Photolabs Limited

Public Notice of Intended Amalgamation

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 221 (4) of the Companies Act 1993, that the following companies, Standish
& Preece (1987) Limited (amalgamated company) and Standish & Preece Photolabs Limited, intend to amalgamate on the
1st day of September 2004, as per the amalgamation proposal dated the 26th day of July 2004.
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Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for inspection by any member or creditor of the amalgamating companies
or by any person to whom the amalgamating companies are under an obligation, at the registered office of the companies, 262
Tuam Street, Christchurch, or at the offices of Goldsmith Fox PKF, 236 Armagh Street, Christchurch, during normal business
hours.

GOLDSMITH FOX PKF, Chartered Accountants.

ot5125

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

The applicant described below has applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the removal of the
an easement. The applicant claims the easement is redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove
the easement on the 2nd day of September 2004, if no objections have been received before that date.

Application No.: 6071534.1.

Applicant: Muir Park Corporate Limited.

Circumstances: Right of way and rights to drain water and sewage marked “B”, “E” and “F” on DP 43347, specified in

easement certificates 95231.4 and 288460.1 have become redundant insofar as it is over Lot 1, DP 43347 (Computer
Register CB21F/1096), appurtenant to Lot 1, DP 75077 (Computer Register CB43B/429)
Drain water marked “C”, “D” and “F” and drain sewage marked “F” and “G” on DP 38213, specified in easement
certificate 95231.4 have become redundant insofar as it is over Lots 4-5, DP 38213 (Computer Register CB17A/51,
CB17A/145-146), appurtenant to Lot 1, DP 75077 (Computer Register CB43B/429).

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 28th day of July 2004.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t5134

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Hawkes Bay Childrens Home Trust Scheme 2. A copy of the proposed scheme, originating application
and supporting affidavits may be inspected at the
offices of Sainsbury Logan & Williams, Solicitors,
corner of Tennyson Street and Cathedral Lane, Napier,
during the hours of business, 8.30 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.

Notice of Application for Approval of a Scheme

Pursuant to Part Il of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 Monday to Friday.
. 3. Any person desiring to oppose the scheme should give
Take notice that on Monday, the 30th day of August 2004, written notice of his or her intention to do so no less than
the trustees of the Hawkes Bay Childrens Home, seven clear days prior to the hearing to:
Birthright (Napier) Incorporated and Familycare (HB)
Incorporated will apply to the High Court at Napier for 3.1 the Registrar of the High Court at Napier; and
orders approving a scheme defining the objects and )
prescribing the rules for administration of the Hawkes Bay 3.2 Her Majesty’s Attorney-General, care of Crown
Childrens Holding Trust and Birthright (HB) Child and Law Office, P.O. Box 2858, Wellington (4ttention:
Family Care Trust. M. A. Soper); and
. ) 3.3 Hawkes Bay Childrens Home, care of Sainsbury
1. The applicant seeks to amalgamate the objects and Logan & Williams, corner of Tennyson Street and
powers of each trust, vest the assets in a holding trust Cathedral Lane (P.O. Box 41), Napier (Attention:
(Hawkes Bay Childrens Holding Trust) and make S. J. Webster).

provision for their administration through a new trust
Birthright (HB) Child and Family Care Trust. €15032
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Departmental Notices

Accident Compensation Corporation

Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2001

Consultation on Proposed ACC Levy Rates

Accident Compensation Corporation (ACC) is consulting on the following 2005/2006 levies:
Employers work levy.

Self-employed work levy.

Pre-1999 claims levy (residual claims levy).

Non-work levy.

Motor vehicle levy.

As required under section 331 of the Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2001, the ACC Board requests
your input on its levy proposals before making recommendations to the Minister for ACC in October 2004. All interested
parties are invited to make submissions on the proposed levies and regulations.

Summary of proposed levy rates for 2005/2006 (G.S.T. exclusive)

Current Proposed Proposed
Who pays Levy component 2004/2005 2005/2006 chg noe
average average g
Employers Composite Levy (for every $100.00 of
payroll)* $1.21 $1.21 No change
Which consists of a:
Work levy $0.91 $0.88
Pre-1999 claims levy $0.30 $0.33
Self-employed people Composite Levy (for every $100.00 of
earnings)* $3.10 $3.19 +2.9 %
Which consists of a:
Work levy $1.73 $1.79
Pre-1999 claims levy $0.30 $0.33
Non-work levy $1.07 $1.07
All earners — through Inland Non-work levy (for every $100.00 of
Revenue earnings) $1.07 $1.07 No change
Motorists — through annual
vehicle licensing fee and
levy on petrol Motor vehicle levy (per motor vehicle) $197.50 $197.50 No change

*These are average rates. Individual rates for industry groups may increase or decrease based on recent experience.

Discussion papers

The details of the proposed levy rates and regulations are set out in consultation documents. For copies of these documents and
the actuarial assessments, you can:

e download the documents in PDF format from www.acc.co.nz
e cmail consultation@acc.co.nz

e write to Levy Consultation, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington
e call ACC on 0800 ACC RATES.

Submissions

Submissions must be in writing and received by ACC no later than 16 September 2004 by 5.00 p.m. They should be sent to
Levy Consultation, ACC, P.O. Box 242, Wellington, or emailed to consultation@acc.co.nz

An overview of reviewing the levies

Each year, ACC reviews the levies it charges.
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From August — early September | The ACC Board invites the public to make submissions on levy rate proposals and

options
September The ACC Board considers the submissions.
October The ACC Board makes recommendations to Government, via the Minister for ACC,
about any changes to the levy rates for the following levy year.
1 April The regulations and new levy rates come into effect (except the motor vehicle levy).
1 July The regulations and new motor vehicle levy rate come into effect.

Why do levies change?
ACC meets the ongoing cost of claims from:

1. the levies it collects each year; and

2. the interest it earns by investing any unspent levies or reserves.
There are a number of factors that affect levy rates. These include the forecast trends in injury and death rates, the duration and
cost of claimants’ rehabilitation or compensation, and economic factors such as inflation and interest rates. Rising interest rates
increase the future earnings expected from ACC’s investments and decrease ACC'’s liability for past injuries and, as a result,
reduce the levy rates. The opposite is true when interest rates reduce.
Proposals for each group of levy payers
Employers
Employers pay a composite levy that includes both a work levy and a pre-1999 claims levy.

The work levy meets the costs of workplace injuries to employees that occur after 1 April 2000, and not covered by private
insurance.

The pre-1999 claims levy pays for work injury claims before 1 July 1999 plus non-work injury claims before 1 July 1992.
Employer levies are based on the payroll of their employees.

ACC proposes to:

o maintain the 2005/2006 average composite employer levy at the current rate of $1.21 for every 3100.00 of payroll,
consisting of:
o the average work levy decreasing from $0.91 to $0.88; and
o the average pre-1999 claims levy increasing from 30.30 to $0.33.

® maintain the current 129 risk groups (or pricing pools) for the work levy and also maintain the current 41 risk groups for
the pre-1999 claims levy.

o amend the Framework for the Accredited Employers Programme to improve the description of how the discount is
calculated. Two options are presented. Option 1 is to revise the detailed description in the framework. Option 2 is to
remove the detailed description, but maintain the general approach to calculating the discount.

® change three individual classifications to match recent claims experience.
® re-name one individual classification to clarify coverage.

Self-employed
Self-employed pay a composite levy that includes a work levy, a non-work levy and a pre-1999 claims levy.

The work levy meets the costs of workplace injuries to self-employed that occur after 1 July 1999, and not covered by private
insurance.

The non-work levy is to cover the cost of their non-work injuries.
The pre-1999 claims levy pays for work injury claims before 1 July 1999 plus non-work injury claims before 1 July 1992.
Self-employed levies are based on their earnings.

ACC proposes to:
® increase the 2005/2006 average composite self-employed levy by 2.9% from $3.10 to 33.19 for every $100.00 of earnings,
consisting of:
o the average work levy increasing from $1.73 to $1.79;
O the non-work levy remaining at the current rate of $1.07; and
o the average pre-1999 claims levy increasing from 30.30 to $0.33.

® maintain the current 129 risk groups (or pricing pools) for the work levy and also maintain the current 41 risk groups for
the pre-1999 claims levy.

change three individual classifications to match changing market conditions.
rename one individual classification to clarify coverage.

Earners
The non-work levy covers the cost of non-work injuries to earners and self-employed people.

ACC proposes to:
o maintain the 2005/2006 non-work levy at the current rate of $1.07 for every $100.00 of earnings.

Motorists
The motor vehicle levy covers the cost of all injuries involving motor vehicles on public roads.

Motorists pay for motor vehicle injuries through an average motor vehicle levy made up of an annual vehicle licensing fee levy
and a petrol levy.
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ACC uses a vehicle classification system based mostly on vehicle type. Motor vehicle owners pay a levy based on the type of

vehicle owned.

ACC proposes to:

® maintain the 2005/2006 average motor vehicle levy at the current rate of $197.50 per vehicle.

® maintain the current nine classifications and their rates for 2005/2006.

® maintain the petrol levy at the current rate of 5.08 cents per litre.

o maintain the ACC component of the annual vehicle licensing fee for each vehicle type at their current rates.

05102

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary
Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name
Product (Notice No. 1348)
Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of
the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice
that the following application has been made to register a
trade name product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines (ACVM) Act 1997:
Trade Name: Vapormate
Reference: P7023
Active Ingredient and Concentration:
Ethyl formate 166.7g/Kg
General Use Claim:
A post harvest aerosol insecticide spray for the

control of stored product and horticulture pests in
produce and quarantine treatments.

Any person may make a written submission to the
Director-General under section 17 of the ACVM Act 1997
concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:

(a) must state in full the reasons for making the
submission;

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the Director-General no later
than 30 working days after the date of notification in
the New Zealand Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the
applicant for their information.

A copy of the public information on the application may be
obtained from ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety
Authority, P.O. Box 2835, Wellington.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of July 2004.

MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations)
(acting under delegated authority).

go5171

Notice of Application to Register Trade Name
Products (Notice No. 1350)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of
the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice
that the following applications have been made to register
trade name products under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines (ACVM) Act 1997:

Trade Name: D.A.P Diffuser
Reference: A09397
Active Ingredients and Concentrations:
Methyl linoleate 3.47g/L
Methyl oleate 5.78g/L
Methyl stearate 2.15g/L
Methyl palmitate 3.30g/L
Methyl pentodecanoate 0.66g/L
Methyl myristate 0.83g/L
Methyl laurate 0.33g/L
General Use Claim:
Helps stop or prevent fear and stress related signs
in puppies and adult dogs such as vocalisation,
destruction, house soiling and excessive licking.
Trade Name: Feliway Diffuser
Reference: A09398
Active Ingredients and Concentrations:
Methyl oleate 10.17g/L
Methyl palmitate 2.89g/L
Dimethyl azelate 1.49g/L
Dimethyl pimelate 1.90g/L
General Use Claim:
Enables reactions to stressful situations to be
controlled and avoided in cats.
Trade Name: Feliway Spray
Reference: A09399
Active Ingredients and Concentrations:
Oleic acid 65.0g/L
Palmitic acid 15.0g/L
Azelaic acid 10.00g/L
General Use Claim:
Prevention and stopping of urine spray in cats.
Any person may make a written submission to the

Director-General under section 17 of the ACVM Act 1997
concerning any applications notified above.

Such submissions:

(a) must state in full the reasons for making the
submission;

(b) may state any decision sought on those applications;
(c) must be received by the Director-General no later
than 30 working days after the date of notification
in the New Zealand Gazette; and
(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the
applicant for their information.
A copy of the public information on the application may be
obtained from ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety
Authority, P.O. Box 2835, Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations)

(acting under delegated authority).
205169
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Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name
Product (Notice No. 1351)
Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of
the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice
that the following application has been made to register a
trade name product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines (ACVM) Act 1997:
Trade Name: Elliott Protector
Reference: P7149
Active Ingredient and Concentration:
Fatty acid complex (potassium salts) 200g/L
General Use Claim:
A fungicide for the control of botrytis on grapes.
Any person may make a written submission to the
Director-General under section 17 of the ACVM Act 1997
concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:

(a) must state in full the reasons for making the
submission;

(b) may state any decision sought on that application;
(c) must be received by the Director-General no later
than 30 working days after the date of notification
in the New Zealand Gazette; and
(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to applicants
for their information.
A copy of the public information on the application may be
obtained from ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety
Authority, P.O. Box 2835, Wellington.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations)

(acting under delegated authority).
g05120

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

2367

conduct of the business of the Court that an Acting Judge be
appointed.

Dated at Wellington this 15th day of July 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

205052

Queen’s Counsel Regulations 1987

Appointments of Queen’s Counsel

Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government, acting
on the recommendation of the Attorney-General and with
the concurrence of the Chief Justice, has been pleased to
appoint

Michael Grant Ring, barrister of Auckland

Albert Harison Waalkens, barrister of Auckland

Miriam Rose Dean, barrister of Auckland

Francis Morland Robin Cooke, barrister of Wellington
to be Queen’s Counsel.
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

205069

Economic Development

Electricity Act 1992

Crown Law Office

Judicature Act 1908

Appointment of Judge of the High Court

Pursuant to section 4 of the Judicature Act 1908,
Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government, in the
name and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been
pleased to appoint

Helen Diana Winkelmann, barrister of Auckland
a Judge of the High Court.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General

05086

Appointment of Acting Judge of the High Court

Pursuant to section 11A of the Judicature Act 1908,
Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government, in the
name and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been
pleased to appoint

The Honourable Peter Maxwell Salmon

an Acting Judge of the High Court for a term of one year,
the Commission to take effect on 17 July 2004, a certificate
having been signed by the Chief Justice and the Chief High
Court Judge that in their opinion it is necessary for the due

Notice of Approval of the New Zealand Electrical
Codes of Practice for Repair and Maintenance of
Domestic Electrical Appliances by the Owner

of the Appliance 2004 (NZECP 50:2004), and
Homeowner/Occupier’s Electrical Wiring Work in
Domestic Installations 2004 (NZECP 51:2004), and
the Revocation of the New Zealand Electrical
Codes of Practice for Repair of Domestic Electrical
Equipment (NZECP 50:1993) and Electrical Wiring
Work in Domestic Premises (NZECP 51:1993)

Pursuant to section 38 of the Electricity Act 1992, 1, hereby
give notice that, on the 27th day of July 2004, I approved
the New Zealand Electrical Codes of Practice for Repair
and Maintenance of Domestic Electrical Appliances by
the Owner of the Appliance 2004 (NZECP 50:2004) and
Homeowner/Occupier’s Electrical Wiring Work in Domestic
Installations 2004 (NZECP 51:2004), and the Revocation of
the New Zealand Electrical Codes of Practice for Repair
of Domestic Electrical Equipment (NZECP 50:1993) and
Electrical Wiring Work in Domestic Premises (NZECP
51:1993).

Copies of the New Zealand Electrical Codes of Practice for
Repair and Maintenance of Domestic Electrical Appliances
by the Owner of the Appliance 2004 (NZECP 50:2004) and
Homeowner/Occupier’s Electrical Wiring Work in Domestic
Installations 2004 (NZECP 51:2004) may be downloaded
free from www.ess.govt.nz

Dated this 27th day of July 2004.

HARRY DUYNHOVEN, Associate Minister of Energy.
go5119
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Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205148

Orauta School (1064) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Orauta School (1064) will close on 28 January
2005, and will cease to be established on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05037

Education (Early Childhood Centres)
Regulations 1998

Te Kura O Matawaia (1045) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Te Kura O Matawaia (1045) will close on
28 January 2005, and will cease to be established on that
day.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205038

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (iii) of the Education
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education,
I hereby cancel the licence dated 7 July 2003, which was
granted under those Regulations to Te Kohanga Reo o Nga
Ruahine Rangi (40250), situated at 2233 Eltham Road,
Awatuna, Kaponga.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

205094

Notice of Appointment of a Limited Statutory
Manager for the Board of Trustees of Tauhoa
School (1107)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Tauhoa School (1107) Board of Trustees
because of risks to the educational performance of the
students at the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
vested in the limited statutory manager:

e Curriculum management; and
e employment powers of the board.

The limited statutory manager must also advise the board on
the following:

e Meeting its legal obligations particularly as identified in
the 2004 Education Review Office report; and

e board planning and self review.
This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:

St Leo’s School, Devonport.
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 3 August 2004.
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
39-45 College Hill, Auckland.
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

go5181

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are

set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Vioxx

Active Ingredient: Rofecoxib 2.5mg/mL

Dosage Form: Oral suspension

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited

Manufacturer:

Merck & Co Inc, West Point, Pennsylvania, United States of America
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Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturers.
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Vioxx

Rofecoxib Smg/mL

Oral suspension

Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited

Merck & Co Inc, West Point, Pennsylvania, United States of America

Vioxx

Rofecoxib 12.5mg

Tablet

Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited

Merck and Co, Bo. Sabana Hoyos, Arecibo, Puerto Rico

Merck Sharp and Dohme Australia Pty Limited, South Granville, New South Wales, Australia
Vioxx

Rofecoxib 25mg

Tablet

Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited

Merck and Co, Bo. Sabana Hoyos, Arecibo, Puerto Rico

Merck Sharp and Dohme Australia Pty Limited, South Granville, New South Wales, Australia

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go5113

Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Vivaxim

Capsular polysaccharide typhoid vaccine 25ug

Solution for injection (First chamber tip side)

Hepeatitis A virus formaldehyde inactivated, GBM strain 160U
Solution for injection (Second chamber plunger side)

Aventis Pharma Limited

Aventis Pasteur SA, Val-De-Reuil Cedex, France

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go5114

Justice

Sentencing Act 2002

District Courts Rules 1992

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,

Notice of Setting Aside of Judgment
In the District Court of New Zealand held at Tokoroa

In the matter of the District Courts Rules 1992, between
South Waikato Vet Services, of 19 Swanston Street,
Tokoroa—~Plaintiff:

And—Donald James Arden, of 361 Whites Road, R.D. 3,
Putaruru—Defendant:

Take notice that on the 26th day of November 2003,
judgment was entered in this Court against the above-named
defendant for the amount of $18,471.98 (inclusive of costs).

On the 31st day of May 2004, the said judgment was set
aside, pursuant to Rule 473 of the District Courts Rules

1992.

A. RATA, Deputy Registrar, District Court, Tokoroa.

205081

on 28 July 2004 at the Tauranga District Court, Tony Henry
Miles was convicted of the following offence — drag racing
— and in addition to the sentence imposed on him, the Court
has ordered that a
1993 Honda Integra motor
No. CBU636

owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

T. M. FRITH, Deputy Registrar.

205046

vehicle, Registration

CIV-2003-077-000190

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the Tokoroa District Court on 21 June
2004, against Steven Brian Pottage for the confiscation of
the following motor vehicle:

1990 Toyota Corona, Registration No. AAL845.
M. J. PENNEY, Deputy Registrar.

205093
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Sentencing Regulations 2002

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 22 July
2004, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1996 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. BNM239.
Against: Raukawa Tuwharetoa Gupwell.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205026
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Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

05050

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 28 July
2004, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1983 Ford Cortina, Registration No. KF1465.
Against: Dallas William Jones.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

05085

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Lower Hutt District Court on
15 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1993 Honda Domani, Registration No. UM2399.
Against: Alvindra Rajah.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

J. ALLISON, Deputy Registrar.

go5146

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Waipukurau District Court on
27 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1994 Nissan Terrano, Registration No. BWB540.

Against: Beverly Lucia McClutchie.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205084

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Hawera District Court on
26 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1986 Nissan Sunny, Registration No. MM441.
Against: Joseph Matipou Kahui.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2090) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

HAYLEY JENKINS, Deputy Registrar.

05022

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Dunedin District Court on
27 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1980 Holden Commodore, Registration No. JR7113.

Against: Daniel Robert Sinclair.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

05040

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
27 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1985 Honda Prelude, Registration No. PX5882.
Against: Amelia Kate Shirley Patton.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

805025

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Lower Hutt District Court on
24 June 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1986 Toyota Corona, Registration No. MW9045.
Against: Craig Rice.

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
28 July 2004, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1988 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. TH4994.
Against: Steven Roy Cox.
1995 Honda Ascot, Registration No. BWD187.
Against: Charles James Meredith.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

805067
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Whakatane District Council

Employment Relations Act 2000

Civil Defence Act 1983

Employment Relations Education Leave:
Reapproved Course

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to

approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has reapproved the following
course:

Association of University Staff
Title: Promoting Women in the Workforce
Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
go5167

Social Development

Declaration Extending State of Local Civil
Defence Emergency

Pursuant to section 55 of the Civil Defence Act 1983,
I, David Robert Christison, hereby extend the state of local
civil defence emergency declared in respect of the
Whakatane Township on 17 July 2004 and the Whakatane
District on 18 July 2004.

The extended state of local civil defence emergency shall be
effective until 4.00 p.m. on 26 July 2004.

Declared By: David Robert Christison.

Designation: Chief Executive Officer, Whakatane District
Council.

Time and Date of Declaration: 3.22 p.m., 23 July 2004.

205055

Social Welfare (Transitional Provisions)
Act 1990

Reappointment to the New Zealand Artificial

Limb Board

Pursuant to section 46 (1) of the Social Welfare (Transitional

Provisions) Act 1990, I give notice that I have reappointed
Alan Graeme Hall of Wellington

to be a member of the board of the New Zealand Artificial

Limb Board for a term of three years commencing on

31 May 2004 and ending on 30 May 2007.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of May 2004.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and

Employment.
£05200

Declaration Extending State of Local Civil

Defence Emergency

Pursuant to section 55 of the Civil Defence Act 1983,
I, Colin James Hammond, hereby extend the state of local

civil defence emergency declared in respect of the
Whakatane District on 18 July 2004.

The extended state of local civil defence emergency shall be
effective until 4.00 p.m. on 27 July 2004.

Declared By: Colin James Hammond.
Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District.
Time and Date of Declaration: 4.29 p.m., 26 July 2004.

205056

Appointments/reappointment to the New Zealand
Artificial Limb Board

Pursuant to section 46 (1) of the Social Welfare (Transitional
Provisions) Act 1990, I give notice that I have appointed
Geoffrey Fyffe Lamb of Auckland
to be a member of the board of the New Zealand Artificial
Limb Board for a term of two years commencing on 29 July
2004 and ending on 28 July 2006; and
Lorraine Lilian Peacock of Dunedin
Nigel David Millar of Christchurch
to be members of the board of the New Zealand Artificial
Limb Board for a term of three years commencing on
29 July 2004 and ending on 28 July 2007;
and reappointed
Jennifer Ann Thompson of Lower Hutt
to be a member of the board of the New Zealand Artificial
Limb Board for a term of two years commencing on 29 July
2004 and ending on 28 July 2006.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister for Social Development and

Employment.
205201

Declaration Extending State of Local Civil

Defence Emergency

Pursuant to section 55 of the Civil Defence Act 1983,
I, Colin James Hammond, hereby extend the state of local

civil defence emergency declared in respect of the
Whakatane District on 18 July 2004.

The extended state of local civil defence emergency shall be
effective until 4.00 p.m. on 30 July 2004.

Declared By: Colin James Hammond.
Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District.
Time and Date of Declaration: 3.47 p.m., 27 July 2004.

05057

Declaration Terminating State of Local Civil
Defence Emergency

Pursuant to section 56 of the Civil Defence Act 1983,
I, Colin James Hammond, hereby terminate the state of
local civil defence emergency declared in respect of the
Whakatane Township on 17 July 2004 and the Whakatane
District on 18 July 2004.

The termination of the state of local civil defence emergency
shall take effect from the time and date of the making of this
declaration.

Declared By: Colin James Hammond.
Designation: Mayor, Whakatane District.
Time and Date of Declaration: 4.00 p.m., 30 July 2004.

205158
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority of
New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Summary of Exemptions Granted by the Director
of Civil Aviation

In accordance with section 37 (3) of the Civil Aviation Act
1990, notification is hereby given that the Director of Civil
Aviation has granted the following exemptions from the
Civil Aviation Rule requirements:

Schedule

4/EXE/90:

61.105 (2) — requirement to hold a current medical
certificate issued under the Act.

4/EXE/91, 4/EXE/92 and 4/EXE/93:

61.35 (a) (1) — requirement to hold a current medical
certificate issued under the Act.

4/EXE/94, 4/EXE/95 and 4/EXE/96:

61.153 (a) (2) — requirement to hold a current medical
certificate issued under the Act.

4/EXE/94 — R. J. Franklin, 4/EXE/80 — E. Smith and
4/EXE/81 — R. Crossland:

61.153 (a) (2) — requirement to hold a current medical
certificate issued under the Act

The notice of the grant, withdrawal or denial of exemptions
with provisos is published in the Civil Aviation Rules
Register Information Leaflet (CARRIL).

For the provisos, refer to CARRIL dated 5 August 2004.
The CARRIL is available on the CAA web site:
WWWw.caa.govt.nz

Exemption files may also be viewed on prior request to the
Docket Clerk at the office of the Civil Aviation Authority,
10 Hutt Road, Petone. Postal Address: P.O. Box 31-441,
Lower Hutt.

Dated at Petone this 3rd day of August 2004.
WENDY ARMITAGE, Docket Clerk.

au5193

Notice

1. Title—This notice is the Electoral Main Rolls Closing
Notice 2004.

2. Date for closing of main rolls—The date for the closing
of the main rolls is 20 August 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
JOHN ALLEN, Chief Registrar of Electors.
Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate
its general effect.

The main rolls are printed for each electoral district to
enable members of the public to check them. The rolls list
electors who are enrolled on a date specified for the closing
of the rolls. This notice specifies 20 August 2004 as that
date. The rolls will be printed as soon as practicable after
that date.

au5020

Electricity Commission

Electricity Act 1992

Electoral Enrolment Centre

Electoral Act 1993

Electoral Main Rolls Closing Notice 2004

Pursuant to section 104 (2) (b) of the Electoral Act 1993, the
Chief Registrar of Electors gives the following notice.

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance
Amendment Rules (No. 5) 2004

1. Pursuant to section 1721 of the Electricity Act 1992, 1
notify the making of the Electricity Governance Amendment
Rules (No. 5) 2004 (“the rules™).

2. The empowering provisions for the electricity governance
regulations in relation to which the rules are made are
sections 172D (2) (a), (b) and (e) of the Electricity Act 1992.

3. A brief description of the nature of the amendment
follows:

This amendment is to update the rules relating to
properly given dispatch instructions for the dispatch of
generator reactive power and generators maintaining
voltage.

4. The amendments are made in reliance on the urgency
provisions in section 172E (3) of the Electricity Act 1992.

5. These rules come into force on 2 September 2004.

6. Copies of the rules may be inspected free of charge
or purchased from the Electricity Governance Board
(also known as the Electricity Commission), Level Seven,
ASB Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington.

The rules can also be viewed on the Electricity Governance
Board web site:

www.electricitycommission.govt.nz
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Energy.

au5129
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Land Transport Safety Authority

Traffic Regulations 1976

Automotive LPG Fuel Container Approval

Pursuant to Regulation 90B of the Traffic Regulations 1976, and pursuant to the powers delegated to me by the Director of
Land Transport Safety, I, John Andrew Justice, Principal Vehicle Engineer, Safer Vehicles Policy, hereby approve the LPG
fuel containers in the Schedule hereto for inclusion in any LPG automotive fuel system installed and operated in accordance
with the requirements of Australian/New Zealand Standard AS/NZS 1425:2003, subject to the conditions of approval set out in
this notice.

Schedule
Maximum T
Country of . . . Inspection  Service est
Reference No. Manufacturer Orici Specification ~ Material . Pressure
rigin Authority  Pressure (MPa)
(MPa)
AF L03B 047  Linh Gas Cylinder Co. Ltd Thailand  AS/NZS 3509 Steel SGS 2.55 33

This approval applies to containers as specified on the following drawings:
Linh Gas Cylinder Co. Ltd drawings:

310mm diameter MK-D-1023 (1/3) Rev. 2
330mm diameter MK-D-1024 (1/3) Rev. 2
360mm diameter MK-D-1025 (1/3) Rev. 2
375mm diameter MK-D-1026 (1/3) Rev. 2

Conditions of Approval
These LPG fuel containers are approved subject to the following conditions:

1.

4,

That they are permanently and clearly marked, on a suitable attached metal plate, with characters not less than 2mm high,
displaying the following information:

(a) The specification to which the container was manufactured.
(b) The manufacturer’s name or mark.
(c) The serial number of the container. Alternatively, this can be stamped on to the container valve pad.

(d) The date of the original container inspection and the identification mark of the inspection authority which carried out
the inspection.

(e) The date of any periodic container test and the identification mark of the cylinder testing station which carried out the
test.

(f) The container test pressure.
(g) The nominal water capacity of the container.

That the container surface coating be in accordance with the requirements in Australian/New Zealand Standard
AS/NZS 3509.

That they are provided with valve threads and fittings which provide the following functions:

(a) Filling connection incorporating a non return valve.

(b) Service valve incorporating an excess flow valve.

(c) Contents gauge.

(d) Pressure relief valve.

(e) Automatic fill limiter which prevents the container being filled beyond 85% of the total container capacity.

(f) Valves and fittings must have a service pressure rating of at least that of the container to which they are fitted and must
comply with the requirements in Section 3 of Australian/New Zealand Standard AS/NZS 1425.

That they are tested prior to installation, and at periods stipulated in the Traffic Regulations 1976, in accordance with the

requirements of Australian Standard AS 2337.2.

Signed at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.
J. A. JUSTICE, Principal Vehicle Engineer, Safer Vehicles Policy.

(VP50-70)

au5164

Approval of Revolving Red Lamps and Exemption Engineer, hereby approve the fiting of two revolving red

From Specified Requirements of the Traffic lamps on the motor vehicle specified in Schedule 1 of this

Regulations 1976 notice, subject to the conditions in Schedule 2, and, pursuant
to Regulation 90 (2) of the Traffic Regulations 1976 and
under delegated authority, I exempt from Regulation 69 (2)

Pursuant to Regulation 67 (8) of the Traffic Regulations 1976, of these Regulations, prohibiting sirens, the motor vehicle

and under delegated authority of the Land Transport Safety specified in Schedule 1, subject to the conditions specified
Authority, I, John Andrew Justice, Principal Vehicle in Schedule 2.
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Schedule 1
Vehicle details
Make: Bedford
Model: K
Year: 1963
VIN No.: 7A816190801343227
Registration No.: MAD
Owned By: Mad Butcher Holdings Limited
Schedule 2
Conditions

(i) The two revolving red lamps and siren must be
switched off while the vehicle is operated on public
roads.

(i1) The operation of the revolving red lamps or siren
must not cause annoyance or confusion to the
public or road users.

(iii) This approval expires when the vehicle changes
ownership.

(iv) This exemption may be revoked at any time.
(v) A copy of this notice must be carried in the vehicle
at all times and be readily available for inspection.
Signed at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.
J. A. JUSTICE, Principal Vehicle Engineer, Safer Vehicles
Policy, Land Transport Safety Authority.

au5070
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New Zealand Lotteries Commission

Public Finance Act 1989

Notice of Publication—The New Zealand Lotteries
Commission Statement of Intent

Pursuant to section 41E of the Public Finance Act 1989, the
New Zealand Lotteries Commission hereby gives notice that

it has published its statement of intent for the financial years
ending 30 June 2005-30 June 2007.

Dated this 30th day of July 2004.
HELEN MORGAN-BANDA, Head of Communications.

au5112
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e Covenant Trustee Company Limited (dated 12 July
2001).

e Prince & Partners Trustee Company Limited (dated
2 October 1990).

e Spicer & Oppenheim Trustee Company Limited
(dated 2 October 2001).

e John Huntsbry Midgley (dated 21 September 2001).

2. The Securities Commission revokes the following
approvals to act as trustee:

e BDO Spicers Auckland Trustee Company Limited
(dated 2 October 2001).

e Covenant Trustee Company Limited (dated 13 August
1996).

e JP Morgan Australia Limited (formerly Guardian
Trust Australia Limited) (dated 10 September 1998).

e Gosling Chapman Trustee Company Limited (dated
2 October 2001).

e National Mutual Life Nominees Limited (dated
24 September 1996).

e Prince & Partners Trustee Company Limited (dated
6 March 2000).

e Spicer & Oppenheim Trustee Company Limited (dated
13 August 1996).

e State Street New Zealand Limited (dated 13 August
1996).

3. This notice comes into force on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[L.S.]
FALCON CLOUSTON, Member.

au5087

Securities Commission

Securities Act 1978

Notice of Revocation of Approvals to Act as a

Statutory Supervisor and/or Trustee Under

Section 48 of the Securities Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 (4) of the Securities Act 1978, the

Securities Commission gives the following notice.

Notice

1. The Securities Commission revokes the following

approvals to act as statutory supervisor:

e North East Statutory Supervisor Limited (formerly
Arthur Andersen Statutory Supervisor Limited) (dated
6 December 1999).

e BDO Spicers Auckland Trustee Company Limited
(dated 2 October 2001).

Notice of Approval to Act as a Statutory Supervisor
Under Section 48 of the Securities Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 (3) of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission gives the following notice.
Notice
1. The Securities Commission approves John Huntsbry
Midgley to act as a statutory supervisor for the purposes of
the Securities Act 1978 in respect of securities offered to the
public for subscription by the following:

Anglican Methodist Church South Canterbury Trust;

Karadean Developments Limited;

Social Service Council of the Diocese of Christchurch;

and

Windsor House Cottage Trust.

2. This notice comes into force the day after its publication
in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. This notice expires on the close of 6 August 2009.

4. The approval is given subject to the following
conditions:

(a) That neither John Huntsbry Midgley nor any of his
employees:

(i) is at any time a shareholder or employee of an
issuer or manager of a scheme under which
securities are offered by any of Anglican
Methodist Church South Canterbury Trust,
Karadean Developments Limited, Social
Service Council of the Diocese of Christchurch
and Windsor House Cottage Trust;



5 AUGUST 2004

(i1) at any time holds any office or appointment
(including appointment as an auditor) or has
any involvement, relationship, interest in
respect of any of Anglican Methodist
Church South Canterbury Trust, Karadean
Developments Limited, Social Service Council
of the Diocese of Christchurch and Windsor
House Cottage Trust, or any manager of any
scheme offered by any of the above, otherwise
than in connection with the performance of
John Huntsbry Midgley’s functions and powers
as a statutory supervisor;

(iii) at any time controls or has the right to control,
any of Anglican Methodist Church South
Canterbury Trust, Karadean Developments
Limited, Social Service Council of the Diocese
of Christchurch and Windsor House Cottage
Trust, or any manager of any scheme offered by
any of the above, otherwise than in connection
with the performance of John Huntsbry
Midgley’s functions and powers as a statutory
supervisor;

(iv) at any time holds any participatory securities of
any of Anglican Methodist Church South
Canterbury Trust, Karadean Developments
Limited, Social Service Council of the Diocese
of Christchurch and Windsor House Cottage
Trust, or any manager of any scheme offered by
any of the above;

(b) that no relationship exists at any time between John
Huntsbry Midgley and Anglican Methodist Church
South Canterbury Trust; Karadean Developments
Limited; Social Service Council of the Diocese of
Christchurch; and Windsor House Cottage Trust, or
any manager of any scheme offered by any of the
above, that affects, or is likely to affect, his
performance as a statutory supervisor;

(c) that while John Huntsbry Midgley holds office as a
statutory supervisor he will maintain adequate
professional indemnity insurance in respect of the
exercise of the functions and powers of a statutory
Supervisor;

(d) that John Huntsbry Midgley has undertaken, and
abides by that undertaking, to report to the
Commission on any occurrence or change in
matters material to the Commission’s approval of
him; and in any event, on an annual basis to the
Commission by 1 March of each calendar year for
the duration of his approval.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[L.S.]
FALCON CLOUSTON, Member.

au5088

Notice of Approvals to Act as a Statutory
Supervisor and as a Trustee Under Section 48 of
the Securities Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 (3) of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission gives the following notice.
Notice

1. The Securities Commission approves the following to
act as statutory supervisors and trustees for the purposes of
the Securities Act 1978 in respect of participatory and debt
securities offered to the public for subscription:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95
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BDO Spicers Auckland Trustee Company Limited;
Covenant Trustee Company Limited;

Prince & Partners Trustee Company Limited;
Spicer & Oppenheim Trustee Company Limited.
(“approved persons”)

2. This notice comes into force on the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. This notice expires on the close of 6 August 2009.

4. The approvals in respect of each approved person are
given subject to the following conditions:

(a) That the approved person or any member, director,
officer or employee of that approved person:

(i) is not at any time a shareholder or employee of
an issuer or manager of a scheme in respect
of which the approved person is appointed as a
trustee or statutory supervisor;

(i1) at any time holds any office or appointment
(including appointment as an auditor) or
has any involvement, relationship, interest
(otherwise than in connection with the
performance of the approved person’s functions
and powers as a trustee or statutory supervisor)
in respect of the issuer or manager of any
scheme in relation to which the approved
person is appointed as a trustee or acts as a
statutory supervisor;

(iii) at any time controls or has the right to control,
directly or indirectly, the management of any
issuer or any manager of any scheme in respect
of which the approved person is appointed as a
trustee or statutory supervisor (otherwise than
in connection with the performance of the
approved person’s functions and powers as a
trustee or statutory supervisor);

(iv) at any time holds any debt or participatory
securities of any issuer or any manager of a
scheme in respect of which the approved
person is appointed as a trustee or a statutory
supervisor;

(b) that no relationship exists at any time between an
approved person and any issuer or any manager of
any scheme in respect of which that approved
person is appointed as a trustee or statutory
supervisor, that affects, or is likely to affect, the
ability of the approved person to perform its
functions and powers as a trustee or statutory
supervisor;

(c) that while an approved person holds office as a
statutory supervisor, that approved person will
maintain adequate professional indemnity insurance
in respect of the exercise of its functions and
powers under its appointments as a trustee and/or
statutory supervisor;

(d) that an approved person has undertaken, and abides
by that undertaking, to report to the Commission on
any occurrence or change in matters material to the
Commission’s approval of that approved person;
and in any event, on an annual basis to the
Commission by 1 March of each calendar year for
the duration of that approved person’s approval.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was affixed
in the presence of:

[L.S.]
FALCON CLOUSTON, Member.

au5089
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Notice of Revocation of Approval to Act as a
Trustee Under Section 48 of the Securities
Act 1978

Pursuant to section 48 (4) of the Securities Act 1978, the
Securities Commission gives the following notice.

Notice

The Securities Commission revokes the following approval
to act as trustee:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

5 AUGUST 2004

e Price Waterhouse Trustee Company Limited (dated
24 September 1996).

This notice comes into force on the day after its publication
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of August 2004.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[LS]

JANE DIPLOCK, Chairperson.

au5205

Land Notices

Maori Affairs Restructuring Act 1989

Maori Land Development Notice

Pursuant to section 21 of the Maori Affairs Restructuring
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Maori
Development hereby gives notice as follows.
Notice
1. This notice may be cited as Maori Land Development
Notice, Whangarei 2004, No. 3.
2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is, in
relation to the pieces of land described in the Second
Schedule hereto, hereby revoked.
3. The lands described in the Second Schedule hereto are
hereby released from the provisions of Part II of the Maori
Affairs Restructuring Act 1989.
First Schedule
Registration
No.

New Zealand Gazette, —

7 November 1963,

No. 73, page 1820

Date of Notice Reference

1 November 1963

Second Schedule
North Auckland Land District
All those pieces of land as follows:

Area o
ha Description

18.6155 Motatau S5E14B3B, situated in Block VIII,
Punakitere Survey District, Partition Order
dated 4 July 1957.

Motatau S5E14B5B, situated in Block VIII,
Punakitere Survey District, Partition Order
dated 4 July 1957.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.

For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of Maori
Development:

BEVERLY PENJUELI, Group Manager, Legal Services.
(MMD H.O. 8/2046)

In5031

22.9052

Arthur Ross Marbeck, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be set apart for road and to remain vested in the Waitaki
District Council.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District

Schedule

Area
ha

1.6485 Lot 1, DP 337626 (being all the land in Computer
Registers 162617 and OT64/112A).

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.

ARTHUR ROSS MARBECK, for the Minister for Land
Information.

(LINZ CON/50000/15/14482/00/A-ZNO)

In5144

Description

Amending Notices Surrendering and Acquiring the
Leasehold Interest in the Auckland Rail Corridors

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notices dated the 31st day of January 2003,
surrendering and acquiring the leasehold interest in the
Auckland rail corridors, published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 13 February 2003, No. 13, pages 343 and 344, by
inserting in the third paragraph of the recital between the
words

“declares the leasehold interests created by”
and

“Memorandum of Variation of Lease”
the words

“Memorandum of Lease dated 20 December 1991 and

varied by”.
Dated at Auckland this 23rd day of July 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8073)

In5035

Public Works Act 1981

Land Set Apart for a Local Work—Cameron
Road, Papakaio

Pursuant to section 50 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981 and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Land Acquired for Road—Corner of St Aubyn
Street and Gray Road, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road and vested in Hastings District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
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Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

12 Part Lot 43, Deeds Plan 313; shown as Section 2
on SO 337971 (part Computer Register HB86/90).

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of July 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1037)

In5174
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Land Acquired for Road—Aorangi Road,
Hastings District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road and vested in Hastings District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule
Areza
m

1380 Part Lot 1, DP 15009; shown as Section 1 on
SO 337974 (part Computer Register HBG4/607).

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of July 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1037)

In5177

Description

2377

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arga
m
3547 Part Lot 1, DP 18925; shown as Section 2 on
SO 336844 (part Computer Register NA424/89).
Second Schedule
Severance
Arezza
m
502 Part Lot 1, DP 18925; shown as Section 1 on
SO 336844 (part Computer Register NA424/89).
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6382)

In5178

Description

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Middle Road,
Hastings District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road and vested in Hastings District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule
Area
m?

1103 Part Lot 4, DP 309126; shown as Section 1 on
SO 337972 (part Computer Register 35594).

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of July 2004.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1037)

In5175

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Belk Road, Western Bay
of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired
for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of Plenty District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule
Areza Description
m
152  Section 2, SO 314634 (part Computer Register

SA7A/1204).
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9700)

In5096

Land Declared Road and Severance—Kirkbride
Road, Manukau City

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Crown;

(b) Declares the portion of land described in the Second
Schedule to this notice to be taken, pursuant to section 119,
and shall remain vested in the Crown;

Land Acquired for Road—Corner of Lawn and
Pilcher Roads, Hastings District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road and vested in Hastings District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule

Area

Description
m> p

80 Part Lot 4, DP 446; shown as Section 1 on
SO 11050 (part Computer Register HB32/235).
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1037)

In5028
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Land Acquired for Road—Longlands Road,
Hastings District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road and vested in Hastings District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District
Schedule

Area

Description
m? p

433  Part Lot 4, DP 16184; marked “G” on SO 10859
(part Computer Register HBH4/927).

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1037)

In5030
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Land Acquired for Road—Rayners Road,
Nelson City

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road and vested in Nelson City Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City
Schedule
Arga
m

3370 Part Section 24, DP 1962; shown as Section 1 on
SO 337493 (part Computer Register NL67/69).
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1046)

1n5029

Description

Land Set Apart for Local Purpose (Drainage)
Reserve and Road Diversion—Queen
Elizabeth II Drive, Christchurch City

Pursuant to section 52 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the
land described in the First Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for local purpose (drainage) reserve, subject to the
Reserves Act 1977, and to remain vested in the Christchurch
City Council, and the land described in the Second Schedule
to be set apart for road diversion and also to remain vested
in the Christchurch City Council.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
First Schedule
Land for Local Purpose (Drainage) Reserve

A;Za Description

6.5924 Part Lot 1, DP 11580; shown as Section 1 on
SO 333506.

42060 Part Lot 1, DP 308111; shown as Section 2 on
SO 333506.

5 AUGUST 2004
Second Schedule
Land for Road Diversion
Anrlezza Description
3636 Part Lot 1, DP 11580; shown as Section 3 on
SO 333506.

5670 Part Lot 1, DP 308111; shown as Section 4 on
SO 333506, subject to and together with the right
of way, right to drain water and sewage, right to
convey water, electric power and telephonic
communications specified in easement certificate
5272398.3, subject also to section 243 (a) of the
Resource Management Act 1991.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5937)

In5142

Land Declared Road—Adjoining Rutherford Road,
Block VI, Shotover Survey District, Queenstown
Lakes District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in the Queenstown Lakes District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule
Area
m?
557 Section 1, SO 334558 (Crown land).

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3243)

In5116

Description

Land Declared Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 16, Kaipara Coast Highway,
Rodney District

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule
Land Declared as Limited Access Road
Area
I1,12
1978 Part Lot 1, DP 198538; marked “A” on
SO 68924 (part Computer Register NA125B/587).
619 Part Lot 3, DP 36063; marked “C” on SO 68926
(part Computer Register NA126A/53).
457 Part Lot 3, DP 36063; marked “G” on SO 68926
(part Computer Register NA126A/53).
794  Part Lot 3, DP 36063; marked “H” on SO 68927
(part Computer Register NA126A/53).
3611 Part Lot 3, DP 36063; marked “J” on SO 68927
(part Computer Register NA126A/53).

Description
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Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3350)

In5179

Land to be Declared Road—Adams Road,
Otorohanga District
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in Otorohanga District Council on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District
Schedule

Area

ha Description
1.0544 Section 1, SO 330669 (part Computer Register
30643).
In2
102  Section 2, SO 330669 (part Computer Register
30644).
1791 Section 3, SO 61537 (part Computer Register
30644).

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of March 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8586)

In5043

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, Taihape,
Rangitikei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1 and shall remain
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

(c) Pursuant to section 116, declares the portion of road
adjoining or passing through the land described in the Third
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and remain vested in
the Crown.

(d) Pursuant to section 116, declares the portions of road
adjoining or passing through the land described in the
Fourth Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 52, set apart for use in connection with a road
(segregation strip) and to remain vested in the Crown.

(e) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Fifth Schedule to this notice is acquired for
use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

(f) Pursuant to section 119 (1), declares the land
described in the Sixth Schedule to this notice to be taken as
severance and shall vest in the Crown.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council

First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Anrlezza Description
524 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “WA”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
ha
1.6355 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “X”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
2
m
617 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “Y”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
739 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “Z”

1

1

SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “BM”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AD”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Second Schedule
Road Purposes Declared Road

2379

on

on

on

on

on

on

on

on

Aéleza Description
92 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AG”
SO 38079 (part Document 638640).
31 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AH”
SO 38079 (Part Document 638640).
33 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block and part Lot 1,
DP 3484; marked “AI” on SO 38079 (part
Document 638640).
Third Schedule
Road Stopped
Anrl%a Description
641 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AE”

SO 38079 (part Document 638640).

Fourth Schedule

Road Stopped and Set Apart for Use in Connection With
a Road (Segregation Strip)

Area
m?
27

14

Description

Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AJ”
SO 38079 (part Document 638640).
Part Lot 1, DP 3484; marked
SO 38079 (part Document 638640).

“WB”

Fifth Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road

(Segregation Strip)
Aana Description
21 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “BN”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
104 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AA”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
31 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block, marked “AB”
SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
20 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AC”

SO 38079 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Sixth Schedule
Land Taken for Severance

Area
In2
27

Description

Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AF”
SO 38079 (part Document 638640).

on

on

on

on

on
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Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/997)

In5075

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, Taihape,
Rangitikei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No.1 and shall remain
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

(c) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Third Schedule to this notice is acquired for
use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
2
6588 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AX” on
SO 38082 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
2009 Part Motukawa 2B15A Block and part Section
16, Block V, Ohinewairua Survey District;
marked “AZ” on SO 38082 (part Computer
Register F4/128).
28 Part Section 10, Block V, Ohinewairua Survey
District; marked “BA” on SO 38082 (part
Computer Register 677/6).
2 Part Motukawa 2B15A Block; marked “BD” on
SO 38082 (part Computer Register F4/128).
Second Schedule
Road Purposes Declared Road
Area
In2

142 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block, part Motukawa
2B15A Block and part Section 16, Block V,
Ohinewairua Survey District; marked “BI” on
SO 38082 (part Document 638640).

563 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “BX” on
SO 38082 (part Document 984765).

203 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block, part Motukawa
2B15A Block, and part Section 16, Block V,
Ohinewairua Survey District; marked “BZ” on
SO 38082 (part Document 984765).

Third Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
(Segregation Strip)
Area
In2

Description

Description

Description

95 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “BG” on
SO 38082 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
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12 Part Motukawa 2B15A Block and part Section
16, Block V, Ohinewairua Survey District;
marked “BE” on SO 38082 (part Computer
Register F4/128).

49 Part Motukawa 2B15A Block; marked “BC” on
SO 38082 (part Computer Register F4/128).

6 Part Section 10, Block V, Ohinewairua Survey
District; marked “BB” on SO 38082 (part
Computer Register 677/6).
Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/997)

In5079

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, Taihape,
Rangitikei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1 and shall remain
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

(c) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Third Schedule to this notice is acquired for
use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Areza
m
1015 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AR” on
SO 38081 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
199 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AS” on
SO 38081 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
17 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “BN” on
SO 38081 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Description

Second Schedule
Road Purposes Declared Road
Area .
m? Description

20 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AV” on
SO 38081 (part Document 638640).

32 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AW” on
SO 38081 (part Document 638640).

Third Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection with a Road
(Segregation Strip)
Anrl%a Description
22 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AT” on
SO 38081 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).
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31 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AU” on
SO 38081 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/997)

In5078
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Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, Taihape,
Rangitikei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1 and shall remain
vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

(c) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Third Schedule to this notice is acquired for
use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
In2

2923 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AK” on
SO 38080 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

3 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AM” on
SO 38080 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Second Schedule
Road Purposes Declared Road

Description

Area .
me Description

57 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AO” on
SO 38080 (part Document 638640).

41 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AQ” on
SO 38080 (part Document 638640).
Third Schedule

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road

(Segregation Strip)
Area .
m> Description

40 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AL” on
SO 38080 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

97 Part Motukawa 2B6 Block; marked “AN” on
SO 38080 (part Computer Register 9A/1312).

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/997)

In5076
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Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Tadmor Valley

Road, Tadmor, Nelson

Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120 (3) of the Public

Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister

for Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land

Information New Zealand, declares the road described in the

Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with

the land in Computer Register 97449, subject to easement

instrument 5744350.1.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

Schedule

Area

In2
1450 Section 1, SO 336343.

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/1998/1045)

In5072

Description

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—State Highway
No. 1 Clinton, Clutha District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Register OT405/6,
subject to mortgage 811736.6 and subject to the Crown
Minerals Act 1991, on the date of publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Clutha District Council
Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Anrlezza Description
7667 Lot 1, DP 9284, shown as Section 1 on

SO 312673.
Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6411)

In5071

Land Declared Road—Maori Road, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and vested in Dunedin City Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City
Schedule
Area
m?

391 Part Section 26, Block X, Town of Dunedin,

DP 76; shown as Section 2 on SO 333836 (part
Computer Register OT18C/750).

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of July 2004.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1527)

In5027

Description
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Land Acquired for Road—Old Coach Road,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District
Schedule
Area
m2
354 Part Lot 2, DP 21132; marked “E” on SO 51762
(part Computer Register SA477/162).
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2004/9827)

In5034

Description
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vested in the Crown from the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Westland Land District—Westland District

Schedule
Area Description
ha
1.1331 Lot 1, Deposited Plan 1230 (all Computer

Register WS1A/726).
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6119)

In5182

Reserves Act 1977

Land Declared Road—Fruitgrowers Road and
Sunderland Street, Central Otago District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road
and shall vest in the Central Otago District Council on
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Central Otago District

Schedule

Area

ha Description
1.8211 Part Section 22, Block XI, Leaning Rock Survey
District (part Gazette Notice 570235); marked
“A” on SO 24410.
m2

9157 Part Section 219, Block II, Leaning Rock Survey
District, Crown Land and Stopped Road in
Blocks I and II, Leaning Rock Survey District,
and Block XXIII, Town of Clyde (part Gazette
Notices 591005, 790083 and 822683); marked
“B” on SO 24410.

7615 Part Section 219, Block II, Leaning Rock Survey
District (part Gazette Notice 790083); marked
“C” on SO 24410.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of July 2004.
TREVOR KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/4008)

In5066

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—
Kaniere-Kowhitirangi Road, Kowhitirangi,
Westland District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that the land described in the Schedule hereto, being
land that became vested in the Minister of Education
pursuant to section 143 (2) of the Education Act 1989, is
hereby set apart, subject to Part 9 of the Ngai Tahu Claims
Settlement Act 1998, for education purposes and shall be

Land Declared to be a Reserve

Pursuant to section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the
Invercargill City Council hereby notifies that the following
resolution was passed by the council on 21 May 2002:

“That in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section
14 (1) of the Reserves Act 1977, the Invercargill City
Council hereby resolves that the land held by the said
city in fee simple, and described in the Schedule hereto,
shall be and the same is hereby declared to be recreation
reserve within the meaning of the said Act to be added
to Queens Park.”

Southland Land District—Invercargill City

Schedule
Anrl%a Description
5607 Part Lot 2 of 19, DP 696 (all Computer Register
SLB4/1299).
ha
1.7800 Lot 9, DP 308320 (comprised in Document

188319).
Dated at Invercargill this 23rd day of July 2004.

RICHARD WILLIAM KING, Chief Executive Officer,
Invercargill City Council.

(File: 363)

In5018

Classification of a Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Invercargill City
Council hereby classifies those parts of the reserve
described in the First Schedule as recreation reserve, and
further classifies those parts of the reserve described in the
Second Schedule as local purpose (museum) reserve, subject
to the provisions of the Act.

Southland Land District—Invercargill City
First Schedule
Arezza
m
5372 Section 133, Block 1, Invercargill Hundred

Description

(airiz4p)  (part Computer Register 32213).
ha
77.4332 Lot 1, DP 308320 (part Computer Register
32213).
m?

4181 Part Section 22, Block I, Invercargill Hundred
(all Computer Register SL4A/1219).
289 Part Section 22, Block I, Invercargill Hundred
(all Computer Register SL6D/421).
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ha

33.6482 Lots 3 to 8 and 11 to 25 inclusive, DP 308320
(part Computer Register 32213).

Second Schedule
Ar;g-a Description
4058 Lot 1, DP9670 (all Computer Register
SL5C/872).
796 Lot 2, DP 308320 (part Computer Register
32213).

Dated at Invercargill this 23rd day of July 2004.

RICHARD WILLIAM KING, Chief Executive Officer,
Invercargill City Council.

(File: 363)

In5017
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Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC: HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln. A20010005446)

In5189

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Corrigendum—Setting Apart Maori Freehold
Land as a Maori Reservation

In the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,
29 February 1996, No. 19, page 653, amend the following.

Within the notice, it shows the area of the reservation as 336
and 300 square metres to now read 211 and 138 square
metres, and amend the description of the areas as follows:

Taranaki Land District
Schedule
Area
2

211 Part Ohura South K1, Section 2C2, being part of

and the land described as Diagram “A” and Diagram

138 “B” on ML 334784 plan held by the Maori
Land Court contained in Computer Register
TND4/1180 (Taranaki Registry).

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2004.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC: HO 2/3/1/6; DO Appln. A20040003840)

In5188

Description

Setting Apart Maori Freehold Land as a
Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court, the
Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is
hereby set apart as a Maori reservation for the purpose to
preserve the bush and mahinga kai, to be known as Waina
Hone Tana — Harding Reservation for the common use and
benefit of the descendants of Waina Hone Tana.

North Auckland Land District

Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Block XIII, Matakohe
Survey District and described as follows:

Area
ha

6.8450 Lot 10 on plan attached of Lot 1, south-western
portion of Allotment 63, Parish of Matakohe,
being part of the land contained in Partition
Order dated 26 May 1951.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.
(MLC: HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln. A19990004935)

In5190

Description

Setting Apart Maori Freehold Land as a
Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court, the
Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is
hereby set apart as a Maori reservation for the purpose of an
urupa, to be known as Opanake 1B1B for the common use
and benefit of Hiri and Emily Moengaroa Morunga and their
descendants.

North Auckland Land District
Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Block XIII, Tutamoe
Survey District and described as follows:
Area
m2
345 Opanake 1BI1B and being part of the land

contained in the Partition Order of the Maori
Land Court dated 16 July 1919.

Description

Notice Redefining the Purposes of a
Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (5) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court,
the land described in the Schedule hereto set apart as a
Maori reservation by corrigendum notice published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 10 February 1994, No. 11, page 726,
is hereby redefined by setting aside an area of 1597 square
metres, being part of the land for the purposes of an
urupa for the use of the whanau and descendants of the
Whakamarama marae whanau, with the residue of 7980
square metres to remain for the purposes of a marae for
the people of New Zealand.

South Auckland Land District
Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Block XVI, Puniu Survey
District and described as follows:

Area
m?
9577 Lot 1, Deposited Plan South Auckland 82541,

being part Rangitoto A12B2B3A, and being
all that parcel of land contained in Computer
Register SA56B/97, South Auckland Registry.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2004.

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC: HO 2/3/1/3; DO Appln. A2003/5300)

In5187

Description
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Setting Apart Maori Freehold Land as a
Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court, the
Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is
hereby set apart as a Maori reservation for the purpose of
papakainga for the common use and benefit of the beneficial
owners of Wharekawa No. 9 Block, such reserve to be known
as Pingao Maori Reserve.

South Auckland Land District

Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Blocks II and IV,
Wharekawa Survey District and described as follows:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95
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Area ..
ha Description

6.7925 Wharekawa No.9 Block as contained in
(moreor Amalgamation Order made at Auckland on
less) 17 February 1967.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2004.

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC: HO 2/3/1/3; DO Ref: 106 H 153-155, A2001-3979)

In5186

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Serial Date of Price

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Number  Enactment  Code Retail
Income Tax Act 1994 Income Tax (Deemed Rate of Return, 2003—04 2004/225 2/8/04 2-A $1.60
Income Year) Regulations 2004
Taxation (GST, Trans- Taxation (GST, Trans-Tasman Imputation and 2004/226 2/8/04 2-A $1.60
Tasman Imputation Miscellaneous Provisions) Act Commencement
and Miscellaneous Order 2004
Provisions) Act 2003
New Zealand Public Health (Geographical Areas of District Health 2004/227 2/8/04 2-A $1.60
Health and Disability Boards) Order 2004
Act 2000
Medical Practitioners Medical Practitioners (Vocational Registration) 2004/228 2/8/04 2-A $1.60
Act 1995 Amendment Order 2004
Gas Act 1992 Gas Amendment Regulations 2004 2004/229 2/8/04 8-BY $2.30
Chartered Professional Chartered Professional Engineers of New Zealand 2004/230 2/8/04 3-BX $2.10
Engineers of Levy Regulations 2004
New Zealand Act
2002
Telecommunications Telecommunications (Fixed Public Data Network)  2004/231 2/8/04 5-BY $2.30
Act 2001 Order 2004
Gambling Act 2003 Lotto Amendment Rules 2004 2004/232 4/8/04 8-BY $2.30

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 19-287),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

155160
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General Section

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated
Annual Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2004
Trust Particulars

The trust was initially incorporated on 5 August 1988 as the Trust Bank Bay of Plenty Community Trust in accordance with
the provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. It continues under the provisions of the Community Trusts Act
1999. The purpose of the trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other benefits to Bay of Plenty
communities. In April 1998, the name was changed to the Bay of Plenty Community Trust.

Trustees:

Mr R. B. Sharp (Chair), Mrs H. A. Brown (term expired 31 May 2003), Ms T. J. Eggleton, Ms S. Kai Fong, Mr B. Kerr
(appointed 1 June 2003), Mrs J. Knudsen J.P., Ms E. Leighton Q.S.0., Mr L. Martin J.p., Mrs P. J. McLeod M.N.Z.M.,
Mrs M. Ngatai J.p., Mr V. Payne, Mrs B. M. Ross (term expired 31 May 2003), Ms P. Thompson (appointed 1 June 2003),
Ms M. Waaka M.N.Z.M.

Trust Manager:

Mr B. W. Cronin.
Accountants:

Staples Rodway, Tauranga.
Auditors:

Ingham Mora, Tauranga.
Bankers:

BNZ, Tauranga.

Westpac, Tauranga.
Financial Advisors:
Russell Investment Group Ltd, Auckland.
Solicitors:

Sharp Tudhope, Tauranga
Tax Advisors:

KPMG, Christchurch.

Chairman’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

I am delighted to report a highly successful year for your trust: investment returns have improved substantially, the trust hosted
an excellent annual community trusts’ conference, and we completed and began implementing our three-year strategic plan.

Last year in this report, I said: “... trustees’ faith in the investment policy may be giving rise to appropriate results in the
current year to date.” The global equities recovery continued throughout the year and this has enabled the trust to rebuild
reserves depleted in the previous three years and has reinforced the trust’s long-term, disciplined approach to investments.

In February, this trust hosted the combined community trusts’ annual conference in Wairakei, Taupo. It is a credit to my
trustees, the trust staff and ex-trustee Hilary Brown, our conference organiser, that this event, which significantly benefits
trusts and trustee development, was so successful.

I am very happy to have the support of an excellent board of trustees. Their wide range of talent is leading the development
and exploration of ways that this trust can improve its effectiveness in enhancing our communities. We have continued to
develop our thinking and strategies on how we can improve our objective of enhancing Bay of Plenty communities. This has
led us to set aside some funding for the coming year for investigation and pursuit of regional initiatives that have the potential
to improve the economics of more deprived areas in our region. The trust has continued its support of the many volunteer,
social and community enhancement projects that it has traditionally supported.

Please read this report and share with me the pride I have in this trust. As Bay of Plenty communities, we are very lucky to
have such a fund dedicated to the many needs and wants of our area controlled at a grass roots level within our region.

RAY SHARP, Chairman.
Date: 3 June 2004.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

2004 2003
3(000) 3(000)
Income:
Dividends 2,944 1,964

Interest 2,799 3,007
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Investment gains/(losses) (refer note 5)
Donations cancelled and refunded

Less expenditure:
Advertising/public reporting
Audit fees
Accountancy fees
Portfolio management and advisory fees
Office administration
Office rental
Other administration costs
Trustees’ fees
Trustees’ expenses

Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets
Total operating costs
Net surplus/(deficit) before donations
Donations round
Net surplus/(deficit) after donations
Plus/(less) transfers:
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population growth reserve

Net surplus/(deficit) after reserve transfers
(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Equity at 1 April 2003

Less donations paid from capital:
Donations round
Dillon Scholarship

Net surplus

Increase/(decrease) income fluctuation reserve
Increase/(decrease) inflation and population growth reserve
Total recognised revenue and expenses for the year

Equity at 31 March 2004

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2004

Equity:
Trust capital
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population reserve
Total equity
Represented by—
Current assets:
Westpac—
Current account
Call account
Bank of New Zealand—
Term deposit
Interest free loans
Accounts receivable

Note

5 AUGUST 2004

9,129
___ 6
14,878

45

7

9

314
207

14

85

153
50

884

7

891
13,987
1,278
12,709

(10,233)
(2,354)

(12,587)
122

2004
$(000)
106,266

(77)

__ 45
106,144
122
10,233
2,354
12,709
118,853

2004
$(000)

89,308
13,649
15,896
118,853

30
31
71

(10,247)
28
(5,248)

50
7

9
322
207
14
94
109
45
857
11

869
(6,117)
2,205

(8.322)

8,419

8.419
97

2003
$(000)
114,685

(52)
N CA))
114,588
97
(8.419)
(8,322)
106,266

2003
$(000)

89,308
3,416
13,542
106,266

79
90

170
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Non current assets:
Investments
Fixed assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employees’ entitlement payable

Total net assets

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:

RAY SHARP, Chairman.

TERRI EGGLETON, Trustee.

Date: 17 June 2004.

(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Investment income

Other

Cash was dispersed to:
Suppliers of goods and services
Trustees
Donations to the community
Dillon Memorial Scholarship

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Sale of investments
Sale of fixed assets
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets
Purchase of investments
Net cash flows from investing activities
Increase/(decrease) in cash held
Add cash at 1 April 2003
Cash at 31 March 2004
Reconciliation of net surplus and net cash flows from operating activities—
Net surplus transferred to/(from) equity
Less payments out of capital (net)
Accrued income included in investments
Plus non cash items:
Depreciation of fixed assets
Loss on disposal of assets
Movement in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Net cash flows from operating activities
(The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2004

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

118,958

28
118,986
119,057

(179)
(25)
204
118,853

2004
$(000)

8,904
___ 6
8,910

(753)
(125)
(1,380)
(45)
(2,303)
6,607

2,100
1

(10)
(8,770)
(6,679)

(72)

80
__ 8

12,709
(122)
(5,966)

GD
10
6,607

2387

106,261
25
106,286
106,456

(163)
Q7
190
106,266

2003
$(000)

2,834
32
2,866

(735)
(111)
2,673)
(45)
(3,563)
697

38,674

(12)
(37.888)
774
77

80
(8,322)

7)
8,111

The trust is a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The group consists of Bay
of Plenty Community Trust Inc and its subsidiary Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited.
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The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the Trust Deed dated
17 August 2000 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.
Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of financial performance and financial
position on a historical cost basis are followed by the group, with the exception of investments which are stated at market value
as at 31 March 2004.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and the financial
position have been applied:

(a) Donations:

Donations made during the year from revenue are included in the income statement. Those made from trust capital
have been included in the statement of movements in equity.

(b) Investments:
All Investments are stated at assessed market value (refer Note 5).
(¢) Fixed assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of fixed assets over their expected economic lives using the diminishing
value method at rates from 12% to 50% per annum.
(e) Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated realisable value.
(f) Financial instruments:

The trust includes all financial instrument arrangements in the balance sheet using the concept of accrual accounting.
Financial instruments are valued as per note 1, measurement base. These instruments arise as a result of everyday
operations and include bank, accounts receivable, accounts payable and investments. Revenues and expenses in
relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. Financial instruments are
shown at their fair values.

(g) Consolidation:

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust and its subsidiary charitable company, Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities
Limited, have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2004 2003
3(000) $(000)
2. Equity
Trust capital— 89,308 89,308
General funds: Trust Company
Opening balance (15,127) 15,127 - —
Less donations from trust capital (122) - (122) 97)
Plus transfer from current year surplus 8,280 (8,158) 122 97
(6,969) 6,969 = =
Income fluctuation reserve:
Opening balance 3,416 11,835
Increase/(decrease) in reserve 10,233 (8,419)
13,649 3,416
Inflation and population reserve:
Opening balance 13,542 13,542
Increase in reserve 2,354 —
15,896 13,542
Total equity 118,853 106,266
2004 2002
3(000) $(000)
3. Fixed Assets
Office furniture and equipment:
Cost 73 79
Accumulated depreciation 45 54

Book value 28 25
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4. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value as at balance date. Accrued interest, accounts payable and donations approved not yet
paid are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each
class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-nine point nine percent (99.9%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial
institutions. However, the trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be minimal. Maximum exposure to
credit risk as at balance date is:

2004 2003

3(000) 3(000)
Bank balances 8 80
Bank term deposits 2 90
Accounts receivable 31 -
Interest free loans 30 -
Investments 118,958 106,261

Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. The trust has a policy of
fully hedging global bonds and fifty percent (50%) hedging global equities.

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government
and local authority securities, and securities held by fund managers.

Fair Value

The carrying value is considered to be the fair value for financial instruments.

5. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities and fixed interest are subject to market fluctuations. The total investment
portfolio is diversified in such a way that over time reductions in value in particular asset classes should be more than offset by
increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and any gains (losses) arising from that
treatment are shown as “investment gains (losses)” in the statement of financial performance. Therefore, no provision has been
made for potential gains or losses that could occur due to future market fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March
2004 is diversified as follows:

Tower AMP Russell Total

Asset Capital International

Management Investors  Share Fund
New Zealand equities 6,105 - - 6,105
New Zealand fixed interest - 23,678 - 23,678
New Zealand cash 15,249 17,193 - 32,442
Global bonds (fully hedged) 24,443 - - 24,443
Global equities (50% hedged) — -150 32,440 32,290
Total 2004 45,797 40,721 32,440 118,958
Total 2003 41,561 37,675 27,025 106,261

The balance date figures above are reflected in the trust’s asset allocations:
Policy (%)  Actual (%)

New Zealand equities 5 5
New Zealand fixed interest 20 20
New Zealand cash 25 27
Global bonds (fully hedged) 20 21
Global equities (50% hedged) 30 27
100 100
2004 2003
$(000) 3(000)
6. Taxation
Net surplus (before donations) 13,987 (6,117)
Less non-assessable income (Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited) (4,213) 1,869
Less unrealised gains/losses
Russell International Share Fund (3,688) 5,616
Tower Asset Management (934) 352
State Street Global Advisors - (5,187)

5,152 (3,467)
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Plus non-deductible expenditure 339 325
Plus imputation credits received 65 65
Plus withholding tax 5 1
Total taxable income 5,561 (3,076)
Less beneficiaries distribution: (1,278) (2,204)
Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited (1,000) -
Less distribution from Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited 784 1,212
(1,494) 992
Total trustees’ income 4,067 (4,068)
Trustees’ loss brought forward (4,732) (467)
Imputation credits converted to losses 198 197
Assessable trustees’ income 863 (4,732)
Taxation at 33% — -

7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a G.S.T.
inclusive basis.

8. Related Party Transactions

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited (the company) is wholly owned by Bay of Plenty Community Trust
Incorporated (the trust).

No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year.

9. Segment Information

The trust’s activity is to receive income to allocate for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes
beneficial to the community principally in the Bay of Plenty area.

10. Contingent Liabilities

The following future donations have been approved but are subject in each case to the applicants satisfying particular criteria
specific to each recipient.

Year Ending

Donation Recipient 31 Mar 05 31 Mar 06
b $

Arohanui Art & Education Trust 10,000 -
Habitat for Humanity Taupo 4,489 -
Merivale School 25,000 -
Pahoia School 10,000 -
Pukehina School 10,000 -
Rotorua Competitions Society 10,500 -
Rotorua Girls High School 50,000 -
St Andrews Presbyterian Church 15,000 -
Tauranga Civic Art Gallery Trust 333,000 334,000
Western Heights High School 30,000 —
Total contingent liabilities 497,989 334,000

11. Commitments
Capital commitments:
There are no capital commitments.
Lease commitments:
Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Less than one year $7,000
Auditor’s Report
To the Trustees of Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated:

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance
and financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2004. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in Note 1 of the accounts.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust and group as at 31 March 2004 and of the financial performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees and

report our opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements. It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgments made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust and group’s circumstances, and consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.
Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust and group as far as appears from our examination of those records;
and

e the financial statements:
— comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and
— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2004 and the results of operations
and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 18 June 2004 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
INGHAM MORA, Tauranga.

(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2004 is available from the trust’s
office on request.)
gs5063

Chiropractic Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Chiropractic (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Chiropractic Board under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section
130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Chiropractic (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Chiropractic Board sets the following fees, payable to the board, specified in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule
Fees Payable $
Application to register 150.00
Application to sit examination 700.00
Application to re-sit examination 250.00
Application for an annual practising certificate 1,100.00
Application for an annual practising certificate made by a person first registered on or after 1 October in any year 400.00
Issue of any other certificate or a copy of a certificate 30.00
The supply to any health practitioner of any documents, other than certificates of registration, required by him or

her for the purpose of seeking registration overseas 50.00
Copy of the Register 50.00

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2004.
KARL BALE, Secretary, Chiropractic Board.

254994
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Dietitians Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Dietitians (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.

This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Dietitians Board under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section
130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Dietitians (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Dietitians Board sets the following fees, payable to the board, specified in the attached Schedule.
3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.Schedule

Fees Payable 3

Application for registration 250.00
Issue of an initial annual or interim practising certificate 400.00
Renewal of an annual practising certificate purchased before the 1 April commencement of the APC year 400.00
Renewal of an annual practising certificate purchased after the 1 April commencement of the APC year 500.00
Issue of any other certificate or a copy of a certificate 52.00
Supply of a copy of entry in the Register 30.00
Supply of a document, other than certificate of registration, for the purpose of seeking registration overseas 52.00
Assessment for eligibility to sit examination (Overseas Candidates Registration Examination) 250.00
Sit examination (Overseas Candidates Registration Examination) 250.00
Restoration of name to the Register 50.00

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.
MICHAEL FITZGERALD, Acting Registrar, Dietitians Board.

gs5143

Food Standards Australia New Zealand

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991

Food Standards Australia New Zealand—Variations to the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
(Amendment No. 73)
1. Preamble

The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code (hereinafter
called ‘the Code’) which was published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of
Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on 27 August 1987, and which has been varied from time to time.

These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.

2. Citation

These variations may be collectively known as Amendment No. 73 to the Code.

3. Commencement

These variations commence on the date of gazettal.

4. Correction of Typographical Error

Amendment No. 72 published on 20 May 2004 contained the following typographical error —

° On page 3 (Item [1]) — the instruction should have read ‘Standard 1.1.1 is varied by omitting subclauses 1(4), 1(5) and
1(6), substituting’.

SCHEDULE

[11  Standard 1.3.4 is varied by omitting subclause 3(g), substituting —
The Merck Index, 13th Edition, Merck and Co. Ltd. Whitehouse Station, N.J. (2001); or

[2] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by —

[2.1] omitting from Schedule 1 all entries for the following chemicals —

Bioresmethrin

Phoxim
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[2.2] omitting from Schedule 1 the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals —

AMINOETHOXYVINYLGLYCINE
AMINOETHOXYVINYLGLYCINE

NECTARINE 0.2
PEACH 0.2

STONE FRUITS [EXCEPT AS TO0.2
OTHERWISE LISTED]

DIAFENTHIURON
SUM OF DIAFENTHIURON; N-[2,6-BIS(1-
METHYLETHYL)- 4-PHENOXYPHENYL]-N'-(1,1-
DIMETHYLETHYL)UREA; AND N-[2,6-BIS(1-
METHYLETHYL)-4-PHENOXYPHENYL]- N'-(1,1-
DIMETHYLETHYL)CARBODIIMIDE, EXPRESSED

BITERTANOL
BITERTANOL

POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) 1

BUPROFEZIN
BUPROFEZIN

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05

CARBARYL
CARBARYL

DEWBERRIES (INCLUDING 10
BOYSENBERRY, LOGANBERRY
AND YOUNGBERRY)

CARBENDAZIM

SUM OF CARBENDAZIM AND 2-
AMINOBENZIMIDAZOLE, EXPRESSED AS

CARBENDAZIM
EGG PLANT 0.02
CGA279202
CGA279202
BANANAS TO.1
GRAPES T3
POME FRUIT TO.5

CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL
CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL

AS DIAFENTHIURON
COMMON BEANS (PODS AND/OR 0.1
IMMATURE SEEDS)

POTATO 0.1
TOMATO 0.5
DIFLUBENZURON
DIFLUBENZURON
CATTLE MEAT *0.02
DIOFENOLAN
DIOFENOLAN
SHEEP, EDIBLE OFFAL OF T0.2
SHEEP MEAT T5
FENPICLONIL
FENPICLONIL
COTTON SEED 0.02
FIPRONIL

SUM OF FIPRONIL, THE SULPHENYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL) SULPHENYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE),

THE SULPHONYL METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-
DICHLORO-4-(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)SULPHONYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE), AND THE
TRIFLUOROMETHYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-4-TRIFLUOROMETHYL-
1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-1H-PYRAZOLE-3-

CARBONITRILE)
BERRIES AND OTHER SMALL T*0.01
FRUITS [EXCEPT STRAWBERRY
AND WINE GRAPES]
BRrRoOCCOLI 0.03
BRUSSELS SPROUTS 0.1
CABBAGES, HEAD 0.03
CAULIFLOWER 0.03
FLUQUINCONAZOLE
FLUQUINCONAZOLE
PEAR 0.5
GLYPHOSATE
GLYPHOSATE
RAPE SEED, EDIBLE T0.05

HALOSULFURON-METHYL
HALOSULFURON-METHYL

COTTON SEED OIL *0.01
CYANAZINE
CYANAZINE
STONE FRUITS T*0.05
CYFLUTHRIN
CYFLUTHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE 0.02
FAT)
CYPERMETHRIN
CYPERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS
COMMON BEAN (DRY) 0.05
DELTAMETHRIN
DELTAMETHRIN
POULTRY MEAT *0.01

SOYA BEAN (DRY) 0.5
SOYA BEAN (IMMATURE SEEDS) 0.5
WHEAT 0.2

2393
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IMIDACLOPRID
SUM OF IMIDACLOPRID AND METABOLITES
CONTAINING THE 6-
CHLOROPYRIDINYMETHYLENEMOIETY, EXPRESSED
AS IMIDACLOPRID
FRUITING VEGETABLES, OTHER 0.5
THAN CUCURBITS
INDOXACARB
INDOXACARB
MILK (IN THE FAT) 0.5
IVERMECTIN
HyB1a
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
MILKS T*0.05
SUGAR CANE T*0.01
METALAXYL
METALAXYL
PODDED PEA (YOUNG PODS) Tl
METHIDATHION
METHIDATHION
CATTLE, EDIBLE OFFAL OF 0.5
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) 0.05
[EXCEPT CATTLE, EDIBLE
OFFAL OF]
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) [EXCEPT 0.05

CATTLE MEAT (IN THE FAT)]

5 AUGUST 2004
PIPERONYL BUTOXIDE
PIPERONYL BUTOXIDE
POULTRY MEAT *0.5
PROPARGITE
PROPARGITE
Hoprs, WET 3
PYRIMETHANIL
PYRIMETHANIL
APPLE 1.0
PEAR 1.0
SPINOSAD
SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D
PEAS (PODS AND SUCCULENT T0.2
AND IMMATURE SEEDS)
STRAWBERRY T0.5
TEBUFENOZIDE
TEBUFENOZIDE
APPLES T2
THIODICARB

SUM OF THIODICARB, METHOMYL AND
METHOMYLOXIME, EXPRESSED AS THIODICARB

METHOPRENE
METHOPRENE, SUM OF CIS- AND TRANS-ISOMERS

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) 0.3

PERMETHRIN
PERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS

POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF 0.1

SEE ALSO METHOMYL
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.5
POULTRY MEAT *0.5
RICE *0.05
TRICLOPYR
TRICLOPYR
EGGS 0.05
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF 0.05
POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) 0.05
SORGHUM 0.1

[2.3] omitting from Schedule 1 the foods and associated MRLs for Sulphosulfuron, substituting —

SULFOSULFURON
SUM OF SULFOSULFURON AND ITS
METABOLITES WHICH CAN BE HYDROLYSED TO
2-(ETHYLSULFONYL)IMIDAZO[ 1,2-A]PYRIDINE,
EXPRESSED AS SULFOSULFURON

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.005
EGGSs *0.005
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.005
MILKS *0.005
POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.005
POULTRY MEAT *0.005
TRITICALE *0.01

WHEAT *0.01
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[2.4] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1, the foods and associated MRLs for each of the following chemicals —

AMINOETHOXYVINYLGLYCINE DIMETHOATE
AMINOETHOXYVINYLGLYCINE SUM OF DIMETHOATE AND OMETHOATE,
STONE FRUITS [EXCEPT 02 EXPRESSED AS DIMETHOATE
[ ) SEE ALSO OMETHOATE
CHERRIES]
MIZUNA T2
AZOXYSTROBIN
AZOXYSTROBIN Lo
SUM OF FIPRONIL, THE SULPHENYL
AVOCADO 1 METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
LEEK 0.5 (TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL) SULPHENYL]-1H-
C PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE),
ARBARYL THE SULPHONYL METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-
CARBARYL DICHLORO-4-(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
DEWBERRIES (INCLUDING 10 [(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)SULPHONYL]-1H-
BOYSENBERRY AND PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE), AND THE
LOGANBERRY) TRIFLUOROMETHYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-4-TRIFLUOROMETHYL-
1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
CARFENTRAZONE-ETHYL (TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-1H-PYRAZOLE-3-
CARFENTRAZONE-ETHYL CARBONITRILE)
GRAPES *0).05 BERRIES AND OTHER SMALL T*0.01
FRUITS [EXCEPT WINE GRAPE
OLIVES *0.05 uITS [EXC G ]
POME FRUITS *0.05 F
LUDIOXONIL
STONE FRUITS *0.05
FLUDIOXONIL
TREE NUTS *0.05
MAIZE T*0.02
SORGHUM T*0.05
CHLORPYRIFOS
SUNFLOWER SEED T*0.02
CHLORPYRIFOS
SWEET CORN (CORN-ON-THE- T*0.02
SWEET POTATO T0.05 COB)
CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL GLYPHOSATE
CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL GLYPHOSATE
COTTON SEED OIL, CRUDE *0.01 ADZUKI BEANS (DRY) T10
PEANUT *0.1
CYFLUTHRIN
CYFLUTHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS IMIDACLOPRID
CONTAINING THE 6-
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) 0.02 CHLOROPYRIDINYMETHYLENEMOIETY,
EXPRESSED AS IMIDACLOPRID
CYHALOTHRIN FRUITING VEGETABLES, OTHER 0.5
CYHALOTHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS THAN CUCURBITS [EXCEPT
BEETROOT %001 SWEET CORN, CORN-ON-THE
COB]
CYPERMETHRIN IVERMECTIN
CYPERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS H-B
2D1A
COMMON BEAN (DRY) (NAVY 0.05 PIG, LIVER *0.01
BEAN)
C LINDANE
YPRODINIL LT RANTE
CYPRODINIL
PINEAPPLE 0.5
DRIED STONE FRUITS 0.05
METALAXYL
DELTAMETHRIN METALAXYL
IDIEIL TATEITE I PODDED PEA (YOUNG PODS) TO.1
POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) *0.01 (SNOW AND SUGAR SNAP)
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METHIOCARB

SUM OF METHIOCARB, ITS SULFOXIDE AND
SULFONE, EXPRESSED AS METHIOCARB

PYRETHRINS

SUM OF PYRETHRINS I AND II, CINERINSI I AND II
AND JASMOLINS I AND II , DETERMINED AFTER
CALIBRATION BY MEANS OF THE
INTERNATIONAL PYRETHRUM STANDARD

PUMPKINS T0.02

SETHOXYDIM

SUM OF SETHOXYDIM AND METABOLITES
CONTAINING THE 5-(2-
ETHYLTHIOPROPYL)CYCLOHEXENE-3-ONE
AND
5-HYDROXYCYCLOHEXENE-3-ONE MOIETIES
AND THEIR SULFOXIDES AND SULFOXIDES AND
SULFONES, EXPRESSED AS SETHOXYDIM

WHEAT *0.1
SPINOSAD
SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D
PEAS T0.2
RADISH *0.05
SULPHADIMIDINE
SULPHADIMIDINE
TURKEY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF 0.2
TERBUFOS

SUM OF TERBUFOS, ITS OXYGEN ANALOGUE
AND THEIR SULFOXIDES AND SULFONES,

EXPRESSED AS TERBUFOS
SWEET CORN (CORN-ON-THE- *0.05
COB)
THIAMETHOXAM
THIAMETHOXAM
CITRUS FRUITS TO0.2
TILMICOSIN
TILMICOSIN
CATTLE MILK T*0.025
TRIADIMEFON

SUM OF TRIADIMEFON AND TRIADIMENOL,
EXPRESSED AS TRIADIMEFON
SEE ALSO TRIADIMENOL

MUNG BEAN (DRY) TO.1

CITRUS FRUITS 0.1
METHOMYL
METHOMYL
MANGO T*0.05
METHOPRENE
METHOPRENE, SUM OF CIS- AND TRANS-
ISOMERS
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE 0.3
FAT)
OXYCARBOXIN
OXYCARBOXIN
BLUEBERRIES T10
OXYFLUORFEN
OXYFLUORFEN
COTTON SEED *0.05
PERMETHRIN
PERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS
CORIANDER (LEAVES AND T10
STEMS)
PIPERONYL BUTOXIDE
PIPERONYL BUTOXIDE
POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) *0.5
PIRIMIPHOS-METHYL
PIRIMIPHOS-METHYL
TRITICALE 10
PROPARGITE
PROPARGITE
Hoprs, DRY 3
PROPAZINE
PROPAZINE
LUPIN *0.1
PROPICONAZOLE
PROPICONAZOLE
CELERY T5

CARBONYL SULPHIDE
CARBONYL SULPHIDE

FLUAZIFOP-P-BUTYL
SEE FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL

[2.5] inserting in Schedule 1 under the entry for the following chemical the chemical residue definition —

[2.6] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1 the following reference —

5 AUGUST 2004
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[2.7] omitting from Schedule 1, under the entries for the following chemicals, the maximum residue limit for the food,

substituting —

ABAMECTIN
SUM OF AVERMECTIN B 1A, AVERMECTIN B 1B
AND D-8,9 ISOMER OF AVERMECTIN B 1A

PEPPERS 0.02
ACIFLUORFEN
ACIFLUORFEN
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) 0.1
EGGS *0.01
ALDICARB

SUM OF ALDICARB, ITS SULFOXIDE AND ITS
SULFONE, EXPRESSED AS ALDICARB

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.01

MILKS *0.01

OILSEED *0.01

POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.01

POULTRY MEAT *0.01

PULSES *0.01
CARBENDAZIM

SUM OF CARBENDAZIM AND 2-
AMINOBENZIMIDAZOLE, EXPRESSED AS

SUGAR CANE *0.02

ASULAM
ASULAM

POTATO 0.4

AZINPHOS-METHYL
AZINPHOS-METHYL

CARBENDAZIM
VEGETABLES [EXCEPT AS 3
OTHERWISE LISTED UNDER
THIS CHEMICAL]
CHLORPYRIFOS
CHLORPYRIFOS
KIWIFRUIT 2
CLOMAZONE
CLOMAZONE
BEANS [EXCEPT BROAD BEANS AND *0.05
SOYA BEANS]
DIMETHOATE

SUM OF DIMETHOATE AND OMETHOATE,
EXPRESSED AS DIMETHOATE

SEE ALSO OMETHOATE
QUANDONG T5
DIMETHOMORPH
SUM OF E AND Z ISOMERS OF DIMETHOMORPH
POPPY SEED *0.02
DITHIOCARBAMATES

TOTAL DITHIOCARBAMATES, DETERMINED AS
CARBON DISULPHIDE EVOLVED DURING ACID
DIGESTION AND EXPRESSED AS MILLIGRAMS OF
CARBON DISULPHIDE PER KILOGRAM OF FOOD

COTTON SEED T10
EGGSs *0.5
PAPAYA (PAWPAW) 5
DORAMECTIN
DORAMECTIN
CATTLE, EDIBLE OFFAL OF 0.1
CATTLE FAT 0.1
EMAMECTIN

EMAMECTIN B1A, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER AND
EMAMECTIN B1B, PLUS ITS 8,9-Z ISOMER

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.05
AZOXYSTROBIN
AZOXYSTROBIN
MANGO 0.5
PASSIONFRUIT 0.5
POPPY SEED *0.02
BIFENTHRIN
BIFENTHRIN
EGG PLANT TO0.5
BRODIFACOUM
BRODIFACOUM
CEREAL GRAINS T*0.00002
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) T*0.00005
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.00005
PULSES T*0.00002
BUPIRIMATE
BUPIRIMATE
FRUITING VEGETABLES, 1
CUCURBITS
BUPROFEZIN
BUPROFEZIN
CITRUS FRUITS 2
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.05
MILKS *0.01
TOMATO 1
BUTROXYDIM
BUTROXYDIM
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.01
EGGSs *0.01

LEGUME VEGETABLES *0.01

MILKS *0.0005
ETHOFUMESATE
ETHOFUMESATE
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE 0.5
FAT)
MILKS (IN THE FAT) 0.2
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ETHOPROPHOS
ETHOPROPHOS
POTATO *0.02
FENHEXAMID
FENHEXAMID
STRAWBERRY 10
FIPRONIL

SUM OF FIPRONIL, THE SULPHENYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL) SULPHENYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE),

THE SULPHONYL METABOLITE (5-AMINO-1-[2,6-
DICHLORO-4-(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-4-
[(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)SULPHONYL]-1H-
PYRAZOLE-3-CARBONITRILE), AND THE
TRIFLUOROMETHYL
METABOLITE (5-AMINO-4-TRIFLUOROMETHYL-
1-[2,6-DICHLORO-4-
(TRIFLUOROMETHYL)PHENYL]-1H-PYRAZOLE-3-

CARBONITRILE)
COTTON SEED *0.01
COTTON SEED OIL, CRUDE *0.01
MUSHROOMS 0.02
SORGHUM 0.01
SUGAR CANE *0.01
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LUFENURON
LUFENURON
COTTON SEED TO0.2
METALDEHYDE
METALDEHYDE
TURMERIC ROOT T1
VEGETABLES 1
METHABENZTHIAZURON
METHABENZTHIAZURON
CEREAL GRAINS *0.05
GRAPES *0.1
ONION, BULB *0.05
METHIDATHION
METHIDATHION
COFFEE BEANS T1
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE 0.5
FAT)
METHOMYL

SUM OF METHOMYL AND METHYL
HYDROXYTHIOACETIMIDATE (‘METHOMYL
OXIME’), EXPRESSED AS METHOMYL

FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL
FLUAZIFOP-BUTYL

SEE ALSO THIODICARB
TURMERIC, ROOT T*0.02
METHYL BROMIDE
METHYL BROMIDE
FRUIT [EXCEPT JACKFRUIT; T*0.05

LITCHI; MANGO; PAPAYA]

MONENSIN
MONENSIN

POULTRY, EDIBLE OFFAL OF *0.5
POULTRY MEAT (IN THE FAT) *0.5

OXYFLUORFEN
OXYFLUORFEN

EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.01

PARATHION-METHYL
PARATHION-METHYL

CITRUS FRUITS *0.02
FLUAZINAM
FLUAZINAM
BRASSICA (COLE OR CABBAGE) *0.01
VEGETABLES
POME FRUITS *0.01
FLUPROPANATE
FLUPROPANATE
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.1
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE *0.1
FAT)
GLYPHOSATE
GLYPHOSATE
SUGAR CANE TO0.3
IPRODIONE
I[PRODIONE
MACADAMIA NUTS *0.01
TURMERIC ROOT T5
LINCOMYCIN
INHIBITORY SUBSTANCE, IDENTIFIED AS
LINCOMYCIN
CATTLE MILK *0.02

MEAT (MAMMALIAN) T*0.05
MILKS T*0.05
PERMETHRIN
PERMETHRIN, SUM OF ISOMERS
HERBS T10
PROCYMIDONE
PROCYMIDONE
RAPE SEED OIL, CRUDE T2
STRAWBERRY 5
PROPICONAZOLE
PROPICONAZOLE

MINT OIL *0.02
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PYRIMETHANIL SPINOSAD
PYRIMETHANIL SUM OF SPINOSYN A AND SPINOSYN D
POTATO *0.01 GRAPES 0.5
TOMATO 1 POME FRUITS 0.2
PYRITHIOBAC SODIUM SULPHADOXINE
PYRITHIOBAC SODIUM SULPHADOXINE
COTTON SEED *0.02 CATTLE MILK *0.1
EDIBLE OFFAL (MAMMALIAN) *0.1
QUINZALOFOP-ETHYL MEAT (MAMMALIAN) *0.1
SUM OF QUIZALOFOP-ETHYL AND QUIZALOFOP
ID ACID AND OTHER ESTERS, EXPRESSED AS TEBUCONAZOLE
QUIXZALOFOP-ETHYL TEBUCONAZOLE
PULSES 0.2 BROAD BEAN (DRY) T0.5
SIMAZINE TRICHLORFON
SIMAZINE TRICHLORFON
RAPE SEED *0.02 PEPPERS T0.5
TREE NUTS *0.1
[2.8] inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 2 the foods and ERLs for the following chemicals —
LINDANE
LINDANE
FRUITS [EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE E0.5
LISTED IN SCHEDULES | AND 2]
MEAT (MAMMALIAN) (IN THE E2
FAT)
MILKS (IN THE FAT) E0.2

[2.9] omitting from Schedule 2 the food and ERL for the following chemicals, substituting —

ALDRIN AND DIELDRIN
Sum oF HHDN AND HEOD

SUGAR CANE E*0.01

[2.10] omitting from Schedule 3 all entries for the following chemicals —

Bioresmethrin

[2.11]inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 4 in the Commodities listed under the heading Herbs —
Mizuna

[31 Standard 4.5.1 is varied by inserting in the Table to clause 4 —

Collagen
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Medical Radiation Technologists Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Medical Radiation Technologists (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Medical Radiation Technologists Board under the Act, from the

commencement of Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Medical Radiation Technologists (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Medical Radiation Technologists Board sets the following fees, payable to the board, specified in the attached

Schedule.
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3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule

Fees Payable

Application to register (New Zealand graduate)

Application to register (overseas graduate)

An addition or alteration to the Register maintained by the board

Application for a practising certificate

Issue of any other certificate or a copy of any certificate

Supply to any medical radiation technologist of a copy of any entry in the Register
Supply to any business of a copy of any entry in the Register
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$
315.00
425.00
100.00
210.00
43.00
40.00
400.00

Supply to any medical radiation technologist of any documents required by him or her for the purpose of seeking

registration overseas
Application for examination set or approved by the board
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.
HELEN MARTIN, Secretary, Medical Radiation Technologists Board.
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100.00
1,600.00

Midwifery Council

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Midwifery Council under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section

130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Midwifery (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Midwifery Council sets the following fees payable to the board specified in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.
Note: “The Register” refers to the Register of Midwives.

“Application date” and all dates specified in relation to an application mean the date the relevant application is received

by the Registrar of the Midwifery Council.

Schedule
Fees Payable $

1. Application for entry to the Register by a New Zealand graduate 330.00

2. Application for entry to the Register by midwives registered in an overseas jurisdiction (not applicable
to applicants applying pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997) 880.00

3. Application for entry to the Register by midwives pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition
Act 1997 420.00

4. Application by a New Zealand graduate to sit the National Midwifery Examination and for entry to the
Register between 18 September 2004 and 30 June 2005 inclusive 250.00

5. Application for practising certificate from 18 September 2004 to 31 March 2005 inclusive (applies only to
those midwives who are registered in New Zealand as at 18 September 2004) 53.40

6. Application for first practising certificate by a New Zealand graduate applying at the same time as entry to
the Register: 280.00
Application date from 1 April to 30 June inclusive 280.00
Application date from 1 July to 30 September inclusive 210.00
Application date from 1 October to 31 December inclusive 140.00
Application date from 1 January to 31 March inclusive 70.00
7. Application for first New Zealand practising certificate by midwives registered in an overseas jurisdiction: 620.00
Application date from 1 April to 30 June inclusive 620.00
Application date from 1 July to 30 September inclusive 465.00
Application date from 1 October to 31 December inclusive 310.00
Application date from 1 January to 31 March inclusive 155.00
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8.

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.

Application for first practising certificate by midwives applying pursuant to the Trans Tasman Mutual
Recognition Act 1997:

Application date from 1 April to 30 June inclusive
Application date from 1 July to 30 September inclusive
Application date from 1 October to 31 December inclusive
Application date from 1 January to 31 March inclusive

Application for practising certificate by a registered midwife where the applicant has not held a practising
certificate within three years immediately preceding the application:

Application date from 1 April to 30 June inclusive

Application date from 1 July to 30 September inclusive

Application date from 1 October to 31 December inclusive

Application date from 1 January to 31 March inclusive
Application for all other practising certificates from 1 April 2005
Application to sit the National Midwifery Examination in New Zealand from 1 July 2005
Application to re-sit the National Midwifery Examination in New Zealand

Application to sit the National Midwifery Examination in an overseas location (fee is plus disbursements
at cost)

Application for change of midwifery scope of practice

Application for change of conditions on midwifery scope of practice and/or change of conditions on
practising certificate

Fee for issue of certificate of standing or supply of documents required by midwife seeking registration in
overseas jurisdiction

Fee for issue of any other certificate or copy of any certificate
Fee for copy of the Register

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of August 2004.
SUSAN YORKE, Registrar, Midwifery Council.
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620.00
620.00
465.00
310.00
155.00

620.00
620.00
465.00
310.00
155.00
450.00
245.00
245.00

245.00
100.00

100.00

100.00
70.00
50.00

Osteopathic Council

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Osteopathic (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Osteopathic Council under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section

130

(1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Osteopathic (Fees) Notice 2004.
(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Osteopathic Council sets the following fees, payable to the council, specified in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule

Fees Payable

Application to register

Application for practising certificate, if practising more than 10 hours per week
Application for practising certificate, if practising 10 hours or less per week

Application for practising certificate for osteopaths who graduate and are registered in the period 20 September

2004 to 31 March 2005
Application to sit examination or re-sit examination

Application for examination review
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of July 2004.
NANCY SUTHERLAND, Registrar, Osteopathic Council.

gs5152

$
675.00
560.00
280.00

280.00

3,375.00
1,125.00
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Podiatrists Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Podiatrists (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Podiatrists Board under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section
130 (1) of the Act, on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Podiatrists (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Podiatrists Board sets the following fees payable to the board specified in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule
A. REGISTRATION FEES $
Application for registration (New Zealand qualification) 230.00
Application for registration (overseas qualification) 430.00
Application for registration under the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 (TTMRA) 230.00
Application for additional scope of practice 230.00
B. REGISTER OF PODIATRISTS FEES
Addition or alteration to the Register of Podiatrists (excludes change of name and change of address) 70.00
Inspection of the Register or of any other documents kept by the Podiatrists Board that are open for inspection 30.00
Supply of a copy of the Register of Podiatrists 30.00
C. PRACTISING CERTIFICATE FEES
Issue of an annual practising certificate (if paid on or before 31 March) 550.00
Issue of an annual practising certificate (if paid after 31 March whilst holding a practising certificate for the
previous year) 650.00
Issue of an interim practising certificate 550.00
D. DOCUMENT FEES
Issue of a certificate of registration 36.00
Supply to any podiatrist any documents (other than certificates of registration) required by the practitioner for
the purpose of seeking registration overseas 47.00
E. EXAMINATION FEE
Examination fee for overseas qualified registration applicants 1,100.00

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of July 2004.
ANNABEL WHINAM, Secretary, Podiatrists Board.
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Psychologists Board

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003

Psychologists (Fees) Notice 2004

Pursuant to Part 6, section 130 (1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given.
This notice sets out the fees to be charged by the Psychologists Board under the Act, from the commencement of Part 6, section
130 (1) of the Act on 18 September 2004.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Psychologists (Fees) Notice 2004.

(2) This notice comes into force on 18 September 2004.

2. Fees—The Psychologists Board sets the following fees, payable to the board, specified in the attached Schedule.

3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax.

Schedule
Fees Payable 3
Application for registration for New Zealand trained psychologist 315.00

Application for registration under the Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997 315.00



5 AUGUST 2004 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 95

Application for registration for overseas trained psychologist
Practising certificate™

Practising certificate fee for practitioners on the Register of Psychologists holding a practising certificate in year
1 April to 31 March who purchase a certificate for the following year up to and including 31 March*

Practising certificate fee for practitioners on the Register of Psychologists holding a practising certificate in year
1 April to 31 March who purchase a practising certificate for the following year after 1 April and who are
practising after 1 April*

Practising certificate fee for practitioners applying for a practising certificate in the period 1 January to 31 March
and who have not been practising in the nine months prior to 1 January*

Practising certificate fee for persons first registered by the Board on or after 1 October in any practising certificate
year who first register for that practising certificate year (1 April to 31 March)*

Certificate of registration

The supply to any psychologist of any documents, other than a certificate of registration, required by him or her
for the purpose of seeking registration overseas

Copy of Register

(*Practising certificate is an annual practising certificate or an interim practising certificate.)
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2004.

KAREN CROSBY, Secretary, Psychologists Board.
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585.00
455.00

455.00

555.00
227.50

227.50
30.00

43.00
45.00
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